
1. CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
 
3.a September 22, 2020 Minutes   Suggested Action: Draft minutes for commission approval.

4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
 

5. NEW BUSINESS
 
5.a Fastrack Inc, Ballard Subdivision (SUB-2-20)   Suggested Action: The applicant, Fastrack

Inc, request approval of a tentative plat for a residential subdivision to divide 3 existing
parcels into 64-lots for residential development and 2 lots for future residential
development. The applicant intends to develop the residential lots with single-family
dwellings.

6. DISCUSSION ITEMS
 

7. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
 
7.a Livestock Residential    Suggested Action: Will be going to council soon

8. ADJOURNMENT
 

UMATILLA PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
AGENDA

COUNCIL CHAMBERS
SEPTEMBER 29, 2020

6:30 PM
 

 

  

  

 
  

  

 

  

  

 
  

 
This institution is an equal opportunity provider. Discrimination is prohibited by Federal law. Special
accommodations to attend or participate in a city meeting or other function can be provided by
contacting City Hall at (541) 922-3226 or use the TTY Relay Service at 1-800-735-2900 for
appropriate assistance.

1

https://d2kbkoa27fdvtw.cloudfront.net/umatilla-city/a7ef6335b48011d0c45e3491c724d46c0.pdf
https://d2kbkoa27fdvtw.cloudfront.net/umatilla-city/33ce6c1e06c23f92af124676b68bdc160.pdf
https://d2kbkoa27fdvtw.cloudfront.net/umatilla-city/9c682bbac06c0b8c5019f0e2461f5dba0.pdf


Page 1 of 4

CITY OF UMATILLA
PLANNING COMMISSION

September 22, 2020
**DRAFT MINUTES**
COUNCIL CHAMBERS

I. CALL TO ORDER: Meeting called to order at 6:31 p.m. 

II. ROLL CALL: 
A. Present: Commissioners; Boyd Sharp, Keith Morgan, Kelly Nobles, Bruce McLane,

Heidi Sipe. 
B. Absent: Jennifer Cooper, Hilda Martinez.
C. Late arrival: 
D. Staff present: Community Development Director, Brandon Seitz and Associate 

Planner, Jacob Foutz.
III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Moment of Silence asked for by Chair Sharp

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Minutes August 25, 2020. Motion to approve with 
conditions by Commissioner Morgan, seconded by Commissioner Nobles. Motion carried.

V. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

5.a City of Umatilla Plan Amendment PA-1-20 Suggested Action: The applicant, City of
Umatilla, is proposing to amend Chapters 9 of the City of Umatilla Comprehensive Plan.
The proposed text amendment of will replace Chapter 9 (Economic Development) in its
entirety. Johnson Economics recently completed an Economic Opportunities Analysis and
Buildable Lands Inventory for the City of Umatilla. The text amendment will incorporate
relevant portion of the Economic Opportunities Analysis, the City’s Destination
Management Plan and Downtown Vision and Framework Plan.

Chair Sharp reconvened the hearing. 

Commissioner McLane declared that his spouse would be presenting and she is representing the 
applicant. It was determined that there is no conflict of interest. 

Chair Sharp asked for the staff report. 

Director Seitz explained the applications will build off each other. Explained the Housing Needs 
Analysis (HNA) will be adopted and replace chapter 9 of the comprehensive plan. Stated that 
there is a need for large lot industrial land as stated in the HNA. The adoption of the HNA as 
chapter 9 will allow for large lot industrial land to be added to the City’s inventory. 

Chair Sharp asked for the applicant’s testimony. 

Carla McLane of Carla McLane consulting stood to bear testimony as the representative of the 
Cleaver Land. She stated that the applicant strongly supports the recommendation of adoption for 
PA-1-20. 

2



Page 2 of 4

Steve Williams employee of Cleaver Land stated he was there to support the process and answer 
any questions that may come up. 

Bob Waldher of Umatilla County planning department stated his support for the applications and 
plans to hold the hearings at the County level. 

Chair Sharp called for a motion to close the hearing of PA-1-20. Motion to close by
Commissioner Morgan. Seconded by Commissioner Sipe. Motion Carried 4-0 

Chair Sharp called for a motion to recommend approval of PA-1-20. Motion to recommend 
approval by Commissioner Nobles. Seconded by Commissioner McLane. Motion Carried 4-0

5.b Cleaver UGB Expansion (PA-2-20) Suggested Action: The applicant, Cleaver Land,
LLC, is requesting approval of an Urban Growth Boundary Expansion to include
approximately 146.69 acres land. The applicant also submitted an Annexation and Zone
Change applications with the desired outcome to have approximately 450 acres of land
planned and zoned for industrial use. Current use of the property is agricultural. Crops
under circle pivot irrigation regularly in rotation are potatoes, onions, corn, and grass
seed. Improvements to the property include circle pivot irrigation systems and a general
use storage building.

Chair Sharp reconvened the hearing and asked for staff report. 

Director Seitz explained there is projected need of 450 acres. The City is not planning on 
meeting the bare minimum of 400 acres. He explained that a process by the applicant was 
followed to find areas that can accommodate the need. Three sites were found but only one, 
Cleaver Land, is the only viable option. This can be found in the staff report. 

Chair Sharp asked for the applicant’s testimony. 

Carla McLane of Carla McLane consulting stood to bear testimony as the representative of the 
Cleaver Land. She explained what was outlined in the applicants report for PA-2-20. 

Chair Sharp asked if what was being proposed to be added to the UGB is all Cleaver Land. 

Carla McLane confirmed, and showed on two maps the proposed area to be added to the UGB. 

Chair Sharp asked if Umatilla County supported PA-2-20.

County Planner Green stated the county supports the application and will take to their governing 
bodies upon approval of the Umatilla City Council. 

Chair Sharp called for a motion to close the hearing for PA-2-20. Motion to close PA-2-20 by 
Commissioner Sipe. Seconded by Commissioner Nobles. Motion Carried 4-0. 

Chair Sharp called for a motion to recommend approval of PA-2-20. Motion to recommend 
approval by Commissioner Nobles. Seconded by Commissioner McLane. Motion Carried 4-0

3



Page 3 of 4

5.c Cleaver Zone Change (PA-3-20) Suggested Action: The applicant, Cleaver Land, LLC, is
requesting approval of a Zone Change that would rezone 294 acres of Single Family
Residential designation to Light Industrial. The proposed zoning designation of Light
Industrial will support the types of uses – data centers, warehousing and light
manufacturing – outlined in the Economic Opportunities Analysis completed by Johnson
Economics that clearly indicates that the City of Umatilla needs large lot industrial parcels.
The applicant also submitted an Annexation and UGB applications with the desired
outcome to have approximately 450 acres of land planned and zoned for industrial use.
Current use of the property is agricultural. Crops under circle pivot irrigation regularly in
rotation are potatoes, onions, corn, and grass seed. Improvements to the property include
circle pivot irrigation systems and a general use storage building.

Chair Sharp reconvened the hearing and asked for staff report. 

Director Seitz outlined what was in the staff report. 

Chair Sharp stated that this would be a legislative application and not a quasi-judicial 
application. 

Director Seitz explained that it was considered both. 

Chair Sharp asked for it to be included in the report that it is legislative and was not a decision by 
the Planning Commission. 

Chair Sharp asked for the applicant’s testimony. 

Carla McLane of Carla McLane consulting stood to bear testimony as the representative of the 
Cleaver Land. She explained the application is considered as a Quasi-judicial and legislative 
decision. She explained what was outlined in the applicant’s report. 

Chair Sharp asked if removing residential land will negatively affect developer in the City of 
Umatilla. 

Director Seitz stated that there are five or more large areas to develop as residential subdivisions. 
He explained that PA-3-20 will leave more than the required 20-year inventory of residential 
land. 

Chair Sharp called for a motion to close the hearing for PA-3-20. Motion to close PA-3-20 by 
Commissioner McLane. Seconded by Commissioner Nobles. Motion Carried 4-0. 

Chair Sharp called for a motion to recommend approval of PA-3-20. Motion to recommend 
approval by Commissioner Nobles. Seconded by Commissioner McLane. Motion Carried 4-0

5.d Cleaver Annexation (ANX-1-20) Suggested Action: The applicant, Cleaver Land LLC,
seeks approval to have a portion of a public street as well as two tax lots situated in the
City of Umatilla’s urban growth boundary (after adoption PA-2-20) annexed into the city
limits.

Chair Sharp reconvened the hearing and asked for staff report. 

4



Page 4 of 4

Director Seitz explained the annexation would be the final action to bring the subject property 
into City limits and explained the remained of the staff report. 

Chair Sharp asked for the applicant’s testimony. 

Carla McLane of Carla McLane consulting stood to bear testimony as the representative of the 
Cleaver Land. She stated this application is the capstone of the application suite. She 
recommended including the light industrial designation in the recommendation to City Council. 

Chair Sharp called for a motion to close the hearing for ANX-1-20. Motion to close ANX-1-20 
by Commissioner Sipe. Seconded by Commissioner McLane. Motion Carried 4-0. 

Director Seitz recommended to include the zoning designation in the motion. 

Chair Sharp called for a motion to recommend approval of ANX-1-20 with the zoning of City 
Light Industrial. Motion to recommend approval by Commissioner Nobles. Seconded by 
Commissioner McLane. Motion Carried 4-0

VI. NEW BUSINESS: NONE
VII. DISCUSSION ITEMS:
VIII. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:
7.a Umatilla Industrial Area Utility Technical Memorandum (March 2020) (J-U-B Engineers)
Suggested Action: Review as part of applications
7.b Traffic Impact Analysis (May 2020) (J-U-B Engineers) Suggested Action: Review as part
of applications
7.c Economic Opportunities Analysis (October 2019) (Johnson Economics) Suggested Action:
Review as part of applications
7.d Housing and Residential Land Needs Assessment (June 2019) (Angelo Planning Group and
Johnson Economics) Suggested Action: Review as part of applications

IX.       ADJOURNMENT: Adjourned at 7:58pm.

5



      CITY OF UMATILLA PLANNING COMMISSION
REPORT AND DECISION 

FOR
TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION PLAT FOR SUB-2-20

DATE OF HEARING: September 29, 2020

REPORT PREPARED BY: Jacob Foutz, Associate Planner

I. GENERAL INFORMATION

Applicant: Fastrack Inc, 4803 Catalonia Drive, Pasco, WA 99301

Property Owners: Fastrack Inc, 4803 Catalonia Drive, Pasco, WA 99301

Land Use Review: Tentative plat review for a 66-lot subdivision.

Property Description: Township 5N, Range 28, Section 20, Tax Lots 1300, 1700, 2300.

Location: The property is generally located southeast of the Powerline Road 
and Sparrow Ave intersection.

Existing Development: The subject property is currently undeveloped.

Proposed Development: To subdivide the property into 66-lots for residential development.

Zone Single-Family Residential (R-1)

Adjacent Land Use(s):
Adjacent Property Zoning Use

North R1 Single-family dwellings (Hayden River 
Estates)

South R1 Undeveloped land
East R1 Undeveloped land
West R1 Single-family dwellings

II. NATURE OF REQUEST

The applicant, Fastrack Inc, request approval of a tentative plat for a residential subdivision to 
divide 3 existing parcels into 64-lots for residential development and 2 lots for future residential
development. The applicant intends to develop the residential lots with single-family dwellings.
The proposal must comply with the applicable standards for the Single-Family Residential zoning 
district (R1) and the Land Division Ordinance (LDO). 

6



Fastrack Inc, Ballard Subdivision (SUB-2-20) Page 2 of 19

III. ANALYSIS
The criteria applicable to this request are shown in underlined text and the responses are shown in 
standard text. All of the following criteria must be satisfied in order for this request to be approved.

CITY OF UMATILLA ZONING ORDINANCE:

SECTION 10-3A-4: DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS:
DIMENSIONAL STANDARDS

Minimum lot area 7,000 square feet

Minimum lot width 50 feet

Minimum lot depth 90 feet

Minimum yard setbacks:

Front and rear yard 10 feet

Side yard 5 feet

Side street yard 10 feet

Garage 18 feet from any street except an alley

Maximum building height 40 feet

(Ord. 688, 6-15-1999; amd. Ord. 840, 9-3-2019)

Findings: No development is proposed at this time and the minimum yard setbacks are not 
applicable to this request. The minimum lot area, width and depth are applicable to all of the 
proposed lots. All of the proposed lots meet or exceed the minimum lot standards listed above as 
shown on the applicant’s submitted tentative plat.

Conclusion: All of the proposed lots exceed the minimum lot standards.

CITY OF UMATILLA LAND DIVISION ORDINANCE

SECTION 11-2-6: LAND DIVISION APPROVAL CRITERIA:
No plat for a subdivision or partition may be considered for approval until the city has approved a 
tentative plan. Approval of the tentative plan shall be binding upon the city and the applicant for 
the purposes of preparing the subdivision or partition plat. In each case, the applicant bears the 
burden of proof to demonstrate that the proposal satisfies applicable criteria and standards.

A. Approval Criteria: Land division tentative plans shall only be approved if found to comply 
with the following criteria:

1. The proposal shall comply with the city's comprehensive plan.
Findings: The City of Umatilla’s Zoning Ordinance (CUZO) and Land Division 
Ordinance (LDO) implement the comprehensive plan goals and policies. If a request is 

7



Fastrack Inc, Ballard Subdivision (SUB-2-20) Page 3 of 19

found to meet or be capable of meeting the applicable standards and criteria in the CUZO
and LDO the request is considered to be consistent with the comprehensive plan.

Conclusion: This request is found to meet or be capable of meeting all of the applicable 
standards and criterion in the CUZO and LDO as addressed in this report.

2. The proposal shall comply with the I-82/U.S. 730 interchange area management plan 
(IAMP) and the access management plan in the IAMP (section 7) as applicable.
Findings: The Interchange Area Management Plan (IAMP) extends along U.S. Highway 
730 from its intersection with U.S. Highway 395 west to Eisele Drive just west of the U.S. 
Post Office within City Limits. The property is not within the IAMP area.

Conclusion: The property is not located within the I-82/U.S. 730 IAMP. This criterion is 
not applicable.

3. The proposal shall comply with the city's zoning requirements.
Findings: The property is zoned R1, the applicable City zoning requirements are addressed 
above. This request complies with all of the dimensional standards as addressed in this 
report. 

Conclusion: The request is for approval of a subdivision that would result in 66-lots. All 
of the proposed lots will meet the minimum dimensional standards as addressed in this 
report.

4. The proposal shall comply with the city's public works standards.
Findings: The City’s public works standards are engineering design standards for 
construction of streets, sidewalks, curbs, water and sewer lines, other utilities, and safety 
standards for installation of such improvements. The applicant did not submit engineered 
construction plans for these facilities. Section 11-5-4 of the LDO provides the 
applicant/developer with the option of submitting engineered construction plans after 
tentative plat approval has been obtained. Engineered plans for all public facilities serving 
the proposed development will be reviewed by the public works director for compliance 
with the City’s public work standards. The applicant is required to install these facilities in 
compliance with the approved plans and to submit a final set of “as-built” plans to the City 
upon completion of the improvements.

Conclusion: This requirement is best satisfied as a condition of approval that the applicant 
obtain approval of engineered construction plans for all public works and utility facilities 
prior to starting construction and to submit final “as-build” drawing after construction is
completed. 

5. The proposal shall comply with applicable state and federal regulations, including, but not 
limited to, Oregon Revised Statutes 92, 197, 227, and wetland regulations.
Findings: The CUZO and LDO implement the applicable provision of ORS 92, 197, 227. 
The subject property does not contain wetlands as shown on the National Wetlands 
Inventory (NWI) or figure 5-1.2 in the City’s Comprehensive Plan. Except as implemented 

8



Fastrack Inc, Ballard Subdivision (SUB-2-20) Page 4 of 19

through the City’s ordinance, applicable state and federal regulations will be required to be 
met as a condition of approval. 

Conclusion: This request is found to meet or be capable of meeting all of the standards 
and criteria as addressed in this report, the proposal will comply with applicable state and 
federal regulations, as implemented through the City’s ordinances. The applicant will be 
required as a condition of approval to comply with all other state and federal requirements. 

6. The proposal shall conserve inventoried natural resource areas and floodplains, including, 
but not limited to, mapped rivers, creeks, sloughs, and wetlands.
Findings: There are no known wetlands, as identified on the NWI, or flood zones on the 
subject property. The City of Umatilla’s Comprehensive Plan does not identify any 
significant natural resources on the property and there are no known rivers, creeks or 
sloughs on the property.

Conclusion: There are no inventoried natural resource areas, waterways, water bodies or 
floodplain areas to conserve on the property. This criterion is not applicable. 

7. The proposal shall minimize disruption of natural features of the site, including steep slopes 
or other features, while providing for safe and efficient vehicle, pedestrian, and bicycle 
access.
Findings: The subject property is not identified as having slope in Figure 7.1-2 of the City 
of Umatilla’s Comprehensive Plan. There are no identified natural features on the subject 
property. The proposed streets, sidewalks and other public facilities will be reviewed for 
compliance with the City’s public works standards which are intended to provide for and 
protect the public health, safety and welfare.

Conclusion: There are no inventoried or known natural features on the site. Therefore, no 
disruption of natural feature will occur as a result of the proposed subdivision. Vehicle and 
pedestrian access will be provided as part of the proposed subdivision; however, these will 
be reviewed against other applicable standards as addressed in this report. If found to meet 
or be capable of meeting the standards as addressed in this report the proposed subdivision 
will comply with this standard.

8. The proposal shall provide adjacent lands with access to public facilities and streets to 
allow its full development as allowed by the City's codes and requirements.
Findings: The applicants submitted site plan shows a tentative site plan that connects the 
new subdivision with the existing Hayden River Estates 4 subdivision to the north. It 
connects to Powerline Road via Eagle Avenue. The tentative plat shows connection points 
for the land to the east and south allowing for access to adjacent lands. 

Conclusion: The applicants submitted plan includes a tentative street layout that complies 
with City standards and would provide adjacent lands with access to public facilities and 
streets to allow its full development.

9



Fastrack Inc, Ballard Subdivision (SUB-2-20) Page 5 of 19

9. The proposal shall be designed with streets that continue or connect to existing and 
planned land division plats on adjoining properties. All proposed streets shall comply 
with standards of this Title and the Public Works Standards. 
Findings: The proposed subdivision includes a street layout that connects to the adjoining 
existing property to the north. The street layout clearly connects Ballard subdivision to the 
existing Hayden River Estates 4 subdivision via Killdeer Ave, Eagle Ave, and Oriole St. 
All proposed streets will be reviewed through this request and through the public works 
director’s review of engineered construction plans to ensure the streets comply with the 
City’s public works standards.

Conclusion: As addressed above, the proposed subdivision includes a street layout for the 
property that extends and connects to adjoining lands and existing land division plats. The 
proposed streets will be reviewed for compliance with the City’s street standards as 
contained in the LDO and reviewed by the public works director for compliance with the 
City’s public work standards.

SECTION 11-4-2: STREETS:
The location, width, and grade of streets shall be considered in their relation to existing and 
planned streets, to topographical conditions, to public utilities, services, convenience, and safety, 
and to the proposed use of the land to be served by the streets.

A. Street Arrangement: The arrangement of streets in and serving land divisions shall:
1. Maximize public safety, access, and minimize out of direction travel by utilizing a grid 

system or comparable design.
2. Avoid cul-de-sacs, except where there is no other practical alternative to serve a portion

of the land area to be divided, due to topographical conditions, existing development, or 
similar circumstances.

3. Provide for the continuation of existing streets in surrounding areas.
4. Conform to any future street plan, neighborhood plan, or other street plan adopted by the 

City.
Findings: The proposed subdivision connects to the existing street system found in 
Hayden River Estates 4. The design will allow for future buildout of the property to 
connect to the existing street system. The proposed subdivision has five new streets 
proposed. These will still allow for the future extension of the existing three streets to the 
next phase of development. 

Conclusion: The proposed subdivision provides a layout and design that maximizes 
public safety and can be extended to serve future phases. The proposed subdivision 
continues three existing streets and will create five new streets. There are no cul-de-sacs 
proposed. There are no street or neighborhood plans adopted by the City on adjacent 
properties. 

B. Street Layout and Design:
1. All streets, alleys, bicycle, and pedestrian pathways shall connect to other streets within 

the land division and to existing and planned streets outside the land division. Streets 
shall terminate at other streets or at parks, schools, or other public uses within a 
neighborhood.

10



Fastrack Inc, Ballard Subdivision (SUB-2-20) Page 6 of 19

Findings: As addressed in this report the proposed streets will connect with three
existing streets, Eagle Avenue, Curlew Street, and Oriole Street. The proposed 
subdivision includes two connection points for the existing streets to be extended to serve 
the remainder of the property. Eagle Avenue will not continue, although five new 
connection points for the proposed streets to be extended to serve the remainder of the 
property.

Conclusion: The proposed subdivision includes a tentative layout that would allow all of 
the proposed streets to connect to other streets or would allow for the proposed streets to 
be extended onto lands outside the proposed subdivision.

2. Local streets shall align and connect with other streets when crossing streets with higher 
level classifications.
Findings: The proposed street will not cross Powerline Road. 

Conclusion: The proposed streets will not cross a street with a higher-level classification. 

3. Cul-de-sacs and flag lots shall only be permitted when the following conditions are 
demonstrated:
a. Existing conditions, such as topographic features, water features, an irrigation canal, a 

railroad, a freeway, or other condition, that cannot be bridged or crossed prevents the 
extension of a street.

b. The existing development pattern on adjacent properties prevents a street connection.
c. An accessway is provided consistent with the standards for accessways. 
d. A minor street is not a suitable alternative to multiple flag lots (more than 2 adjacent 

flags) due to size of the site, topographic features, or other physical constraint.
Findings: No Cul-de-sacs are proposed as part of this application. 

Conclusion: No Cul-de-sacs are proposed.

4. Cul-de-sacs shall not exceed four hundred feet (400') in length.
Findings: No Cul-de-sacs are proposed.

Conclusion: No Cul-de-sacs are proposed.

5. Where a land division includes or is adjacent to land that can be divided and developed in 
the future, streets, bicycle paths, and pedestrian ways shall continue through the full 
length of the land division to provide connections for the adjacent land.
Findings: The proposed subdivision includes streets that continue through the full length 
of the proposed subdivision. The proposed streets and pedestrian ways continue through 
the full length of the land division to provide connections to the adjacent land. 

Conclusion: The proposed subdivision is adjacent to lands that can be divided and 
developed, including the remained of the subject property. The proposed subdivision 
includes a proposed layout that continue the streets and pedestrian ways throughout the 
property, and connects to adjacent lands that may be divided and developed in the future.

11



Fastrack Inc, Ballard Subdivision (SUB-2-20) Page 7 of 19

6. Where proposed lots or parcels in a proposed land division exceed double the minimum 
lot size and can be redivided, the location of lot and parcel lines and other layout details 
shall be such that future land divisions may readily occur without interfering with the 
orderly extension of adjacent streets, bicycle paths, or pedestrian ways. Any building 
restrictions within future transportation locations, such as future street rights of way or 
future street setbacks, shall be made a matter of record for the purpose of future land 
divisions.
Findings: The proposed subdivision would create 64 new residential lots and 2 lots for 
future residential development on the subject property. The proposed street layout would 
allow for subsequent land division applications to develop the remainder of the adjacent
property. 

Conclusion: The remainder of the subject property, the 2 lots for future residential 
development, would be large enough to be divided in the future. The location and parcel 
lines are such that future land division may readily occur without interference.

7. Where there is a reasonable relationship between the impacts of the proposed 
development and the public need for accessways, such as direct connections to public 
schools or parks, the land divider shall be required to publicly dedicate accessways to:
a. Connect to cul-de-sacs;
b. Pass through oddly shaped or unusually long blocks; or
c. Provide for networks of public pedestrian and bicycle paths; or
d. Provide access to other transportation routes, businesses, residential, or public uses.
Findings: The proposed subdivision provides for the extension of existing streets and 
provides access onto Powerline Road, the primary transportation route from the south hill 
area to downtown via Eagle Ave. There are no existing parks, schools or other public 
facilities in the area that would require dedication of additional public access.

Conclusion: The proposed subdivision connects to existing streets and provides access 
onto Powerline Road, a minor arterial and primary north south connector in the south hill 
area. There are no public schools, parks or other public facilities in the area that would 
require dedication of additional public access.

8. New construction or reconstruction of collector and arterial streets shall include bicycle 
facilities and pedestrian sidewalks as required by applicable city plans.

9. Sidewalks shall be installed along the street frontage of arterial and collector streets and 
for any street within a multi-family, commercial, or industrial land division by the land 
divider. Sidewalks on local streets within a subdivision for single-family residential lots 
shall be provided with the construction of a structure on the lot and shall be completed 
prior to occupancy of the structure.
Findings: The proposed application includes the creation of new local streets within a 
single-family residential subdivision. Therefore, installation of sidewalks along the 
property frontage will be required at time of issuance of a building permit. There is one 
lot (38) along Powerline Road that is proposed for development. Powerline Road street 
improvements for lot 38 will be required. Lot 66 is not proposed for development at this 
time, but will require full street improvements along Powerline Road at time of permit 
issuance. 

12



Fastrack Inc, Ballard Subdivision (SUB-2-20) Page 8 of 19

Conclusion: Although engineered construction plans were not submitted as part of this 
application street improvements along Powerline Road, a minor arterial, will require 
installation of a sidewalk. The proposed internal roads are considered local streets and 
sidewalks will be required as a condition of approval on a building permit to be installed 
prior to issuance of a certificate of occupancy. 

10. An easement may be required to provide for all or part of sidewalks along one or both 
sides of a public right of way which lacks width to include sidewalks within the public 
right of way.
Findings: All of the proposed new streets will be required to dedicate right of way to a 
current city standard including sidewalks. Powerline Road is a sixty-foot (60’) right of
way and has sufficient space to include sidewalks within the public right of way.

Conclusion: All of the proposed new streets will be required to meet a current city 
standard including sidewalks within the public right of way. Powerline Road has 
sufficient area to accommodate sidewalks within the public right of way.

11. When a sidewalk in good repair does not exist, all applicants for building permits for a 
new structure or remodeling of more than a minor nature of an existing structure shall, in 
conjunction with the issuance of a building permit, obtain a permit to construct a 
sidewalk for the full frontage of the site. No final inspection or certificate of occupancy 
shall be issued for the building permit until a sidewalk has been constructed in 
accordance with the permit requirements.
Findings: As addressed in this report new sidewalk along Powerline Road will be 
required to be installed as part of the street improvements along lot 38 and then lot 66 
when developed. All of the proposed roads are considered local streets and installation of 
a sidewalk will be required as a condition of approval on a building permit.

Conclusion: Sidewalks will be required to be installed along lot 38 on Powerline Road 
prior to the City accepting the proposed street improvements. All of the proposed local 
streets will be required to install sidewalks as a condition of approval upon issuance of a 
building permit.

12. Offsite pedestrian improvements may be required concurrent with a land division to 
ensure access between the land division and an existing developed facility such as a 
commercial center, school, park, or trail system. The approval authority must show a 
reasonable relationship between the impacts of the land division and the required 
improvement.
Findings: The majority of the proposed subdivision will be located east of Powerline 
Road. Powerline Road is the primary north/south road that connects the south hill area to 
downtown. There are no public lands or facilities adjacent to the proposed subdivision to 
provide access to or that would warrant dedication of off-site pedestrian improvements.

Conclusion: There are no public lands or facilities in the vicinity that would warrant 
dedication of off-site pedestrian improvements. 

13



Fastrack Inc, Ballard Subdivision (SUB-2-20) Page 9 of 19

13. Structures are not allowed in any dedicated sidewalk areas which will obstruct 
movements on the sidewalk. The minimum widths of sidewalks shall conform to ADA 
standards.
Findings: No structures are identified on the preliminary plat. A new structure within a 
public right of way would be subject to review and approval by the City. All new 
sidewalks will be required to meet ADA standards.

Conclusion: The tentative plat does not show a structure within an area dedicated for 
sidewalks or that would obstruct movement on a sidewalk. The applicant’s engineered 
construction plans will be reviewed to ensure new sidewalks meet City and ADA 
standards.

14. Sidewalks generally shall be parallel to adjacent streets in line and grade, except where 
existing features or topographical conditions warrant an alternative design.
Findings: As addressed in this report the applicant has not submitted construction plans 
with this application. However, the applicant has indicated that sidewalks will generally 
be parallel to the adjacent street as required by this standard. 

Conclusion: As addressed in this report engineered construction drawings have not been 
submitted as part of this review. The construction drawings will show the location of curb 
and sidewalks within the new subdivision. 

15. All sidewalks shall be adjacent to the curb as specified in the public works standards, 
unless impractical due to special circumstances of the site or adjacent street.
Findings: This provision seems to create some confusion and conflict with the City’s
adopted street standards in Section 12.2.510 of the City’s Transportation System Plan 
(TSP) as adopted in the City Comprehensive Plan, specifically figure 12.2-10 and Table 
12.2-10. The standards addressed in the TSP were intended to allow for greater flexibility
enabling the City to apply sound engineering judgment to determine the appropriate 
functional classification for new streets. However, the TSP designates an optional planter 
strip for most road classifications that would provide for detached sidewalks set back 
from the curb. All of the proposed new streets would be considered local residential 
streets and are not required to provide a planter strip and will have sidewalks adjacent to 
the curb. Powerline Road is considered a minor arterial street and includes the optional 
planter strip.

Conclusion: All of the proposed new streets are considered local residential streets and 
do not require a planter strip and will have sidewalks adjacent to the curb. A planter strip 
is identified as an optional improvement for Powerline Road. However, as addressed in 
the report engineered construction plans will be required to be submitted and approved by 
the public works director. It is anticipated that proposed improvements will include a 
planter strip/landscape area but have sidewalks adjacent to the curb to match the existing 
improvements along Powerline Road to the north. 

16. Street trees are required along both sides of new public streets, at a minimum of thirty 
feet (30') on center, with at least one tree for each new lot or parcel. Street tree locations 
shall be shown on construction plans and shall generally be located at the edge of the 

14



Fastrack Inc, Ballard Subdivision (SUB-2-20) Page 10 of 19

right of way. Street trees shall be required with building permits for structures on 
approved lots and shall be installed prior to approval of occupancy.
Findings: Street trees are not identified on the preliminary plat and are typically not 
show on the construction plans. This criterion is best met through a condition of approval.

Conclusion: Installation of street trees are generally not shown on construction plans or 
the preliminary plat. The applicant is aware of this requirement and intends to comply. A 
condition of approval will be imposed requiring street trees to be installed in accordance 
with this standard prior to issuance of a certificate of occupancy.

C. Right Of Way And Roadway Widths: Generally, right of way and roadway widths for state 
highways and county roads shall be determined by these entities. Unless otherwise 
determined by the city administrator based on the recommendation of the city engineer and 
public works director, the widths of streets and roadways shall meet the following standards 
and, in addition, all street construction shall conform to the public works standards:
1. The city administrator may modify the width of a planter strip to accommodate drainage 

and public utilities.
2. Curbside sidewalks shall be required.
3. Bike lanes and shoulder bikeways along arterial and collector streets shall be five feet (5') 

wide and shall be provided for each direction of travel allowed on the street.
4. Sidewalk and bicycle path lighting shall be provided in conjunction with new road 

construction and new development.
5. Wheelchair ramps and other facilities shall be provided as required by the Americans 

with disabilities act (ADA).
6. Bikeways shall be designed and constructed consistent with the design standards in the 

Oregon bicycle plan, 1992, and ASSHTO's "Guide For The Development Of Bicycle 
Facilities, 1991".
Findings: As addressed in this report construction plans were not submitted as part of 
this request. Installation of improvements within the right of way will be reviewed by the 
public works director to ensure improvements meet City standards.

Conclusion: The required improvements within the right of way are typically shown on 
the construction plans not the preliminary plat. As addressed in this report the applicant 
will be required to submit engineered construction plans to the public works director 
prior to starting construction. All improvements will be required to meet City standards.

D. Reserve Strips: Public reserve strips or street plugs controlling access to streets may be 
approved where necessary for the protection of the public welfare or of substantial property 
rights.
Findings: The use of public reserve strips or street plugs is not proposed nor has the City 
identified the need for such access control measures.

Conclusion: No reserve strips or street plugs are proposed. This criterion is not applicable.

E. Alignment: Streets other than minor streets shall be in alignment with existing streets by 
continuations of the centerlines. Staggered street alignment resulting in "T" intersections 

15



Fastrack Inc, Ballard Subdivision (SUB-2-20) Page 11 of 19

shall be avoided and in no case shall the distance between centerlines of offset streets be less 
than two hundred feet (200').
Findings: The proposed streets are in alignment with existing streets by the continuation of 
the centerlines. Three “T” intersections are proposed and are necessary to create a function 
road system within a neighborhood.  

Conclusion: The proposed streets and future street layout is designed to connect to existing 
and proposed future streets. No “T” intersections that could be aligned to form continuations 
of existing streets are proposed and the distance between off set streets is not more than two 
hundred feet (200’).

F. Future Extension Of Streets: Streets shall be extended to the boundary of the land division. A 
temporary turnaround may be required for emergency vehicle access if a dead end street 
results.
Findings: All of the proposed streets extend to the boundary of the proposed subdivision. 
There are seven dead end streets that will be extended in future development phases. 
Temporary turnarounds for the dead-end streets will be required as a condition of approval. 

Conclusion: Seven dead end streets are shown on the preliminary plat. However, the dead-
end streets are part of a future street extension. In addition, all dead-end streets do not serve 
as the primary access to any proposed lots. Temporary turnarounds for the dead-end streets 
will be required as a condition of approval.

G. Intersection Angles: Streets shall be laid out to intersect at right angles as nearly as practical. 
In no case shall the intersection angle be less than seventy five degrees (75°). The 
intersection of arterial or collector streets with other arterial or collector streets shall have at 
least one hundred feet (100') of tangent adjacent to the intersection. Other streets, except 
alleys, shall have at least sixty feet (60') of tangent adjacent to the intersection.
Findings: The layout of the proposed street are nearly at right angles. No new arterial or 
collector street are proposed.

Conclusion: The proposed street intersections are laid out at nearly right angles.

H. Existing Streets: When existing streets adjacent to or within a site have widths less than city 
standards, additional right of way shall be provided with the land division.
Findings: The three existing streets within the site and the one adjacent have widths that 
meet city standards. No additional right of way will be needed in this capacity. 

Conclusion: The three existing streets within the site and the one adjacent have widths that 
meet city standards. No additional right of way will be needed in this capacity. 

I. Partial Street Dedication And Improvements: Half streets shall be avoided wherever possible. 
A partial street dedication may be permitted when a land division abuts undeveloped 
property which is likely to dedicate the remainder of the street. At minimum, two-thirds (2/3) 
of the street dedication and improvement shall be required for any partial street to 
accommodate two (2) travel lanes, one parking lane, and sidewalk on one side. Reserve strips 
and street plugs may be required to preserve the objectives of the partial street.

16



Fastrack Inc, Ballard Subdivision (SUB-2-20) Page 12 of 19

Findings: No partial street dedications/improvements are proposed.

Conclusion: No partial street dedications or improvements are proposed. This criterion is not 
applicable.

J. Street Names: Except for extensions of existing streets, no street name shall be used which 
will duplicate or be confused with the name of existing streets. Street names and numbers 
shall conform to the established pattern in the city, applicable requirements, and shall be 
approved by the city.
Findings: There are five new streets and three existing in the proposed development. Eagle 
Ave, Curlew, and Oriole Street are continuations from the adjacent “Hayden River Estates 4” 
subdivision. The five new streets are labeled Road A, B, C, D, E on the tentative plan lot 
layout.

Conclusion: The five new streets labeled as Road A, B, C, D, E will need to be renamed 
with names that meet the above criteria. Therefore, the applicant will need to submit five new 
street names to be approved by the City and shown on the final plat.

K. Grades And Curves: Centerline radii of curves shall not be less than three hundred feet (300') 
on arterial streets, two hundred feet (200') on collector streets, or one hundred feet (100') on 
local streets. Grades shall not exceed six percent (6%) on arterials, ten percent (10%) on 
collector streets, or twelve percent (12%) on any other street.
Findings: The submitted tentative plat show no centerline curve radius for the proposed 
streets. All of the proposed streets are considered local streets, and are straight. The grade of 
the streets is not shown on the tentative plan. The required construction plans will show 
grade of all of the proposed streets.

Conclusion: The required construction plans will be reviewed to ensure compliance with city 
standards including grade.

L. Streets Adjacent To Railroad Rights Of Way: Wherever the proposed land division includes 
or is adjacent to a railroad right of way, provisions may be required for a street 
approximately parallel to and on each side of such right of way at a distance suitable for the 
appropriate use of the land between the streets and the railroad. The distance shall be 
determined with due consideration at cross streets of the minimum distance required for 
approach grades to a future grade separation and to provide sufficient depth to allow 
vegetative or other screening to be placed along the railroad right of way.
Findings: The proposed land division does not include and is not adjacent to a railroad right-
of-way.

Conclusion: There are no railroad rights-of-way included or adjacent to the proposed 
subdivision. This criterion is not applicable.

M. Marginal Access Streets: Where a land division abuts or contains an existing or proposed 
arterial street, the city may require marginal access streets, reverse frontage lots with 
additional depth, screen planting or other screening contained in a nonaccess reservation 
along the rear or side property line, or other treatment necessary for adequate protection of 

17



Fastrack Inc, Ballard Subdivision (SUB-2-20) Page 13 of 19

residential properties and to afford separation of through and local traffic. Alleys are 
acceptable as a means of providing access to lots or parcels fronting state highways or county 
roads.
Findings: Two lots in the proposed subdivision abut Powerline Road a minor arterial street. 
As addressed in this report the applicant intends to provide a sidewalk, landscaping/planner 
strip and permeant barrier along powerline road for lot 38 and lot 66 at time of issuance of 
building permit. The applicant intends to provide a design consistent with similar barriers 
located along Powerline Road to the north of the property.

Conclusion: Construction plans were not submitted as part of this application but the 
applicant intends to provide a barrier including sidewalks, landscaping and a fence along the 
street frontage of Powerline Road for lot 38. Final design and approval will be included as 
part of the public works director review of the required engineered plans.

N. Alleys:
1. Alleys shall be provided in commercial and industrial districts, unless other permanent 

provisions for access to off street parking and loading facilities are approved by the city.
2. Alleys are encouraged to serve residential development that front along state highways or 

county roads to minimize congestion and traffic hazards.
3. The corners of alley intersections shall have a radius of not less than two feet (2').

Findings: There is no commercial or industrial district within the area of the proposed 
subdivision. The proposed subdivision does not front along a state highway or county 
road. This criterion does not apply. 

Conclusion: There is no commercial or industrial district within the area of the proposed 
subdivision. The proposed subdivision does not front along a state highway or county 
road. This criterion does not apply.

SECTION 11-4-3: BLOCKS:
The length, width, and shape of blocks shall take into account the need for adequate lot size and 
street width. No block shall be more than eight hundred feet (800') in length between street 
corner lines, unless it is adjacent to an arterial street or unless justified by the location of 
adjoining streets. The recommended minimum length of blocks along an arterial street is one 
thousand six hundred feet (1,600'). Any block over eight hundred feet (800') in length may be 
required to provide pedestrian connections through the block and crosswalks dedicated and 
improved to city standards.
Findings: The proposed subdivision would in essentially create two new blocks and continues 
an existing one. The proposed blocks are approximately 300 feet by 200 feet. The proposed 
blocks are less than 800’ in length. 

Conclusion: As addressed in this report all of the proposed lots will be less than the maximum
block dimensions. All of the proposed blocks will be less than 800 feet in length.

SECTION 11-4-4: EASEMENTS:
A. Utility Lines: Utility lines shall generally be located within public rights of way unless other 

provisions are required to meet the specific needs of a particular utility provider. A ten foot 
(10') wide easement for public and private utilities shall be provided along property frontages 

18



Fastrack Inc, Ballard Subdivision (SUB-2-20) Page 14 of 19

(measured from the right of way line) and a six foot (6') wide easement for public and private 
utilities shall be provided along side and rear lot lines, except as otherwise approved by the 
city administrator.
Findings: The applicant is proposing to dedicate a ten foot (10’) public utility easement 
along all property frontages including side and rear lot lines.

Conclusion: The applicant is proposing to dedicate a ten foot (10’) public utility easement 
along all property frontages including side and rear lot lines. 

B. Watercourses: If a land division is crossed by or adjacent to a natural water body, an 
easement conforming to the riparian area shall be provided to protect the watercourse.
Findings: The proposed subdivision is not crossed or adjacent to a water body.

Conclusion: The proposed subdivision is not crossed or adjacent to a water body. This 
criterion is not applicable. 

11-4-5: LOTS:
Lot and parcel size, shape, and orientation shall be consistent with the applicable zoning district 
and for the type of use contemplated. No lot or parcel dimension shall include the adjacent public 
right of way.
A. Through lots with public streets on both front and rear or both sides shall be avoided except 

when essential to provide separation of residential development from adjacent arterial or 
collector streets. An easement at least five feet (5') in width shall be located adjacent to the 
right of way and there shall be no right of access to the major street. A permanent barrier 
may be required along the right of way, within the easement.
Findings: There are no through lots with public streets on both front and rear. 

Conclusion: There are no through lots with public streets on both front and rear. This 
criterion is applicable. 

B. Lot and parcel side lot lines shall be at right angles to fronting streets or radius to curved 
streets to the extent practical, in order to create lots and parcels with building sites which are 
nearly rectangular.
Findings: All of the proposed lots as show on the submitted preliminary plat are nearly 
rectangular in shape and will provide building sites which are rectangular in shape.

Conclusion: All of the proposed lots will provide a rectangular building area.

C. Lots shall have a width to depth ratio not to exceed 2.5.
Findings: As shown on the submitted preliminary plat all of the proposed lots do not exceed 
a width to depth ratio of 2.5.

Conclusion: As shown on the submitted preliminary plat all of the proposed lots will have a 
width to depth ratio no exceeding 2.5.

D. All lots and parcels shall have a minimum street frontage on a public street of fifty feet (50'), 
except that lots or parcels fronting a cul-de-sac or curved street may have a minimum street 

19



Fastrack Inc, Ballard Subdivision (SUB-2-20) Page 15 of 19

frontage of forty feet (40'), so long as the minimum lot width required by the zoning district 
is provided at a distance equivalent to the required front yard setback.
Findings: As shown on the submitted preliminary plat all of the proposed lots will have a 
minimum street frontage on a public street of fifty feet (50’).

Conclusion: As shown on the submitted preliminary plat all of the proposed lots will exceed 
the minimum street frontage standards.

E. Flag lots shall not be acceptable for land divisions, but may be approved if the following 
circumstances apply:
1. For one or two (2) lot land divisions when it is not practical to create or extend a public 

street or partial public street due to the nature of surrounding development.
2. When topographic conditions or other physical constraints make it impractical or 

infeasible to create or extend a public street.
3. When the size and shape of the site limit the possible arrangement of new lots or parcels 

and prevent the creation or extension of a public street.
4. When allowed, the flag portion of a new lot shall have a minimum width of fifteen feet 

(15') to accommodate a driveway a minimum of twelve feet (12') wide. Two (2) adjacent 
flag lots may reduce the street frontage and pole width to twelve feet (12') wide, if joint 
access easements are created and a driveway is provided with a minimum width of 
twenty feet (20').
Findings: No flag lots are proposed as part of this application.

Conclusion: No flag lots are proposed as part of this application. These criteria are not 
applicable.

City of Umatilla Zoning Ordinance Section 10-11-10(D) Traffic Impact Analysis 
Requirements and Approval Criteria

Section 10-11-10(B) of the City of Umatilla Zoning Ordinance (CUZO) requires a Traffic Impact 
Analysis (TIA) to be submitted with a land use application when certain conditions apply.  
Subsection 10-11-10(B)(b)(1) identifies an application with an increase in site traffic volume 
generation by two hundred fifty (250) average daily trips (ADT) or more as one of the conditions 
in which a TIA is required to be submitted. The applicant submitted a 66-lot subdivision
application that will increase site traffic volume by more than 250 average daily trips.  The 
applicant submitted a Traffic Impact Analysis report with the Subdivision application.

Section 10-11-10(C) specifies that a TIA must be prepared by an Oregon Registered Professional 
Engineer that is qualified to perform traffic engineering analysis. 

Section 10-11-10(D) lists the following criteria under Section 10-13-3 of the Zoning Ordinance 
that must be satisfied and supported with findings and reasons as to how each criterion is met in 
order for this request to be approved.

1. The Traffic Impact Analysis was prepared by an Oregon Registered Professional Engineer 
qualified to perform traffic engineering analysis. 

20



Fastrack Inc, Ballard Subdivision (SUB-2-20) Page 16 of 19

Findings: The Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) submitted with the subdivision application shows it 
to have been prepared by the engineering firm, PBS, and is stamped by John Andrew Manix, who 
is both an Oregon Registered Professional Engineer and a Washington Registered Professional 
Engineer. 

Conclusion: The Traffic Impact Analysis submitted with the land use application was prepared, 
reviewed and approved by an Oregon Registered Professional Engineer.  This criterion is met.

2. If the proposed action shall cause a significant effect pursuant to the Transportation Planning 
Rule, or other traffic hazard or negative impact to a transportation facility, the Traffic Impact 
Analysis shall include mitigation measures that meet the City’s Level-of-Service and/or 
Volume/Capacity standards and are satisfactory to the City Engineer, and ODOT when 
applicable.  

Findings: According to the Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) submitted by the applicant, 
development associated with the proposed single-family residential subdivision will have an
impact on existing traffic facilities, as determined by the Level of Service (LOS) at the main 
intersections of Powerline road in the vicinity of the subject property. A review of the TIA by the 
City of Umatilla’s engineer of record, JUB, states “The intersection of US 730 and Powerline Road 
is forecast to provide Level of Service “F” with the proposed developments in 2030.”. There are 
several mitigation scenarios presented in the TIA submitted by the applicant. JUB states in their 
comments that “Installation of a traffic signal or roundabout will achieve the required LOS (level 
of service) standards.” As stated in the applicants TIA “further consultation between city staff and 
ODOT to determine the ultimate intersection control and configuration” will need to happen. The 
applicant should contribute an amount (57% is found in the TIA on page VI) based on the increase 
of traffic caused by their development. In addition to this the TIA and JUB recommend that the 
City reduce the speed limit on Powerline Road to 35 MPH along the development frontage. The 
Study shows a need for five left turn lanes at four intersection along Powerline Road. The Study 
makes the recommendation to not install left turn lanes, whereas JUB states “It appears that the 
corridor may be well served with a two-way left-turn lane (TWLTL), at least through the areas of 
the proposed development where there are several local street connections.” 

Conclusion:  As demonstrated by the TIA, mitigation of traffic impacts will be required for the 
Ballard Subdivision. The applicant will contribute 57% of the costs relating to the traffic mitigation
affecting the Powerline Road/Highway 730 intersection caused by this development. In addition,
57% of the cost to construct five left turn lanes along Powerline Road. This will be enforced by a 
signed development agreement between the applicant and City, before the final plat is recorded. 
The City has already reduced the speed on Powerline Road to 35 MPH along the development 
frontage.

3. The proposed site design and traffic and circulation design and facilities, for all transportation 
modes, including any mitigation measures, are designed to:

a. Have the least negative impact on all applicable transportation facilities; 

b. Accommodate and encourage non-motor vehicular modes of transportation to the extent 
practicable; 

21



Fastrack Inc, Ballard Subdivision (SUB-2-20) Page 17 of 19

c. Make the most efficient use of land and public facilities as practicable; 

d. Provide the most direct, safe and convenient routes practicable between on-site 
destinations, and between on-site and off-site destinations; and

e. Otherwise comply with applicable requirements of the City of Umatilla Code. 

Findings: The proposed subdivision site design and traffic design are able to be considered as 
having a low negative impact on transportations facilities. The negative impacts to the 
transportation facilities such as Powerline Road come from the number of trips that will be taken 
by the residents living in the proposed subdivision, this is a normal and expected consequence of 
residential growth. The actions listed above will allow for effective mitigation of the negative 
impacts to applicable transportation facilities. With the installation of sidewalks in the 
neighborhood and along the frontage of Powerline Road it can be reasonably assumed that the site 
and traffic design accommodate and encourage non-motor vehicular modes of transportation to 
the extent practicable. The site plan of the proposed subdivision is able to be considered as making 
efficient use of land and public facilities and providing the most direct, safe and convenient routes 
practicable between on-site destinations, and between on-site and off-site destinations.

Conclusion: As shown above the proposed site design and traffic and circulation design and 
facilities meet the criterion. 

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT, SUMMARY AND DECISION

This request by the applicant, Fastrack Inc., for tentative subdivision plat approval for a 64-lot 
subdivision and 2 future residential lots on property in the Single-Family Residential (R-1) Zone 
appears to meet, or be capable of meeting with appropriate conditions of approval, all of the 
applicable development standards of the City of Umatilla Zoning Ordinance and the criteria and 
development standards in the City of Umatilla Land Division Ordinance. Therefore, based on the 
information in Sections I and II of this report, and the above criteria and standards, findings of 
fact and conclusions contained in Section III, this request, SUB-2-20, for tentative subdivision
plat approval to create a 64-lot subdivision and 2 future residential lots on property in the Single-
Family Residential (R-1) Zone is APPROVED, subject to the conditions of approval contained 
in Section V of this report.

V. CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

1. The final plat must be approved and recorded within one year from the date of this 
approval.  The final subdivision plat must comply with the requirements of ORS chapter 
92, and the requirements under Section 11-3-1 and 11-3-2 of the City of Umatilla Land 
Division Ordinance which the City will use as a checklist.

2. The applicant/developer shall submit a preliminary copy of the preliminary plat to the 
County Surveyor and GIS Department for review prior to submitting the final plat to the 
City.

22



Fastrack Inc, Ballard Subdivision (SUB-2-20) Page 18 of 19

3. The applicant/developer shall submit engineered construction plans for streets, water, 
sewer, street lighting and all other improvements within the street rights-of-way to the 
City Public Works Director for review and approval. No construction shall begin until the 
construction plans have been approved.

4. Street trees shall be provided as required by the Land Division Ordinance and shall be 
required as a condition of approval on each building permit issued for a dwelling within 
the subdivision.

5. Street names approved by the City shall be shown on the final plat. No street name will 
be approved that is confusing, offensive or duplicates or sounds too similar to existing 
street names within the urban growth boundary.

6. If any historic, cultural or other archaeological artifacts, or human remains are discovered 
during construction the applicant shall immediately cease construction activity, secure the 
site, and notify appropriate agencies including but not limited to the City of Umatilla, and 
the Confederated Tribes of the Umatilla Indian Reservation (CTUIR) Cultural Resources 
Protection Program.

7. The applicant, or applicant’s construction contractor, must obtain all federal, state and 
local permits, prior to starting construction.

8. The applicant shall be responsible for ensuring that all areas disturbed within existing 
street rights-of-way by construction are returned to their pre-construction condition or 
better after construction or installation of required improvements.

9. The applicant shall submit a copy of the final recorded plat of the subdivision and ‘as-
built’ drawings of all required improvements to the City of Umatilla.

10. No building permit for a dwelling will be issued until final plat approval of the 
subdivision has been obtained and recorded in the Umatilla County Records Office.

11. Temporary turn-arounds will be constructed for the seven dead end streets to allow for 
Emergency vehicle access. 

12. A signed development agreement for mitigation of impacted traffic facilities will be 
signed by the applicant and City prior to final plat approval by The City of Umatilla. 

13. Failure to comply with the conditions of approval established herein may result in 
revocation of this approval.

VI. EXHIBITS

Exhibit A Notice Map
Exhibit B Tentative Plat

23



Fastrack Inc, Ballard Subdivision (SUB-2-20) Page 19 of 19

Exhibit C Applicants TIA
Exhibit D JUB Comments

24



157205

154687

114871

114878

11
48

76
158432158431 161009

14
49

73

114868

13
62

72

152909146350 145273

114867

145682

159025

167820

167832

167827

159026

167831

154765
154764

145275

167823

167830

167822
167821

167824167825
167829

154787

167833

167813

167834

159027

154763

154766

152965

167835

I 82
PO

W
ER

LI
NE

PINE TREE
BL

UE
 JA

Y

SPARROW CU
RL

EW

EAGLE

BOBWHITE

CHUKAR

I 82

5N2820

5N2820BC

5N2820CB

5N2820BD

5N2820BB

Fastrack Inc, Ballard Subdivision(SUB-2-20)
MAP DISCLAIMER: No warranty is made as to the

accuracy, reliability or completeness of this data.
Map should be used for reference purposes only.

Not survey grade or for legal use.
Created by Jacob Foutz, on 9/2/2020

Legend
Subject Property Tax Lots 8/26/20

0 200 400 600 800
Feet

.

Tax Account ID MAP&TAX OWNER
145275 5N28200000200 NOBLES CLYDE C & BETTY L
145273 5N28200000400 SCOTT BRUCE A
152909 5N28200000500 ANDERSON JUNE
152965 5N28200000900 ANDERSON JUNE
145682 5N28200001000 UMATILLA-MORROW CO HEADSTART INC
146350 5N28200001100 LEATHERS LLOYD L
144973 5N28200001200 RAMSEY A SCOTT & CATHERINE L
114871 5N28200001300 FASTRACK INC
114876 5N28200001400 FASTRACK INC
136272 5N28200001500 USA BUREAU OF REC
114878 5N28200001600 FASTRACK INC
157205 5N28200001700 FASTRACK INC
114867 5N28200002200 C C P D INC
158431 5N28200002201 C C P D INC
158432 5N28200002202 SOSA ANNABEL
161009 5N28200002204 C C P D INC
154687 5N28200002300 FASTRACK INC
154763 5N2820BD00900 GREENE JEFFREY T & KACILYNN
154764 5N2820BD01000 ANDREW DEAN HAGER IRREVOCABLE TRUST
154765 5N2820BD01100 MORIN ROBERT K
154766 5N2820BD01200 GARCIA GUILLERMO
154787 5N2820BD03300 LEBLANC JOY & LEBLANC JERED
167813 5N2820BD03400 ROWE LAWRENCE E & MARY LOUISE
167820 5N2820BD04100 BINNING ANGELA I
167821 5N2820BD04200 YEAGER SCOTT
167822 5N2820BD04300 RIVERA ANTONIO LEMUS
167823 5N2820BD04400 SNYDER HAROLD R & LESLIE E
167824 5N2820BD04500 FASTRACK INC
167825 5N2820BD04600 SHERROD BOBBY D
167827 5N2820BD04700 MADRIGAL MANUEL FLORES
167828 5N2820BD04800 MACIAS ROSA CISNEROS & LOPEZ PEDRO
167829 5N2820BD04900 DAY RECHELLE M & MATTHEW L
167830 5N2820BD05000 SALDANA FERNANDO & SANCHEZ CORTES JULIA
167831 5N2820BD05100 BENNION GARRETT J & TARA R
167832 5N2820BD05200 RODRIGUEZ PEDRO ANDREW
167833 5N2820BD05300 CERVANTES JUAN C M & CAMPOS NANCY M
167834 5N2820BD05400 PINA ALEJANDRO JR
167835 5N2820BD05500 RANGEL HECTOR & LIEBE MYKEL RAEANN
159025 5N2820CB00100 COLUMBIA BASIN DEVELOPMENT LLC
159026 5N2820CB00200 COLUMBIA BASIN DEVELOPMENT LLC
159027 5N2820CB00300 MENDOZA ROSA ELENA CAMPOS

25



SURVEY REFERENCES

BALLARD

SUBDIVISION PHASE 1

TENTATIVE PLAN

LOT LAYOUT

LOCATED IN A PORTION OF THE

SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4,

THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST

1/4, THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE

SOUTHEAST 1/4 & THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF

THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 20,

TOWNSHIP 5 NORTH, RANGE 28 EAST OF

THE WILLAMETTE MERIDIAN, CITY AND

COUNTY OF UMATILLA, OREGON.

VERTICAL DATUM

BASIS OF BEARINGS

XX

XX

Scale  1" = 200'

0 100 200 400

PRELIMINARY

SHEET INDEX

1002

19 20

P

L

A

C

E

P
O

W
E

R
L
I
N

E
 
R

O
A

D

S

P

A

R

16049

102

1030

1029

1028

10311032

1036

1027

1019

1020

1010

1009

1008

1007

1023

1022

1021

1025

1026

PINE TREE AVENUE

BOBWHITE AVENUE

A

V

E

N

U

E

S
T

R
E

E
T

C
U

R
L
E

W
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

B
L
U

E
 
J
A

Y
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

R

O

W

EAGLE AVENUE

C
U

R
L
E

W

S
T

R
E

E
T

H

A

W

K

C

I

R

C

L

E

K

I

T

E

AVENUE

R
O

A
D

 A

R
O

A
D

 
B

R
O

A
D

 
C

R
O

A
D

 
D

L

E

 

 

S

T

O

R

I
O

R

E

E

T

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

212223

24

2526

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

35

36
37

38

39 40

41

42

43

44

45

46

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

R

O

A

D

 

E

KILLDEER

34

65

20

65

O
R

I
O

L
E

47

66

1005

20 21

20 21

1617

108

17

20

100

18 17

2019

1003

19 20

2930

1004

20

29

1006

20 21

2829

SURVEY REFERENCES

400 Bradley Blvd, Ste 106

Richland, WA 99352

509.942.1600

PBS Engineering and

Environmental Inc.

pbsusa.com

SCALE:

PROJECT NO.:CLIENT:

DRAWN BY:

SHEETCITY:

DATE:

TOWNSHIP: RANGE:SECTION:

COUNTY:

CALC BY:

SURVEYOR:

OFUMATILLA UMATILLA

FASTRACK, INC. 66127.000

GREG E. FLOWERS 08/26/2020

ADM / ROP ROP / DWW 1" = 200'

20 5 NORTH 28 EAST

1 6

26

AutoCAD SHX Text
02820LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREG E. FLOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNE 30, 1997

AutoCAD SHX Text
OREGON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND SURVEYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
RENEWS 12/31/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
DERIVED BY ESTABLISHING A GPS NETWORK CONSTRAINED TO POINT COORDINATES OBTAINED THROUGH GPS STATIC OBSERVATIONS ON CONTROL POINTS NEAR THE SITE AND POST PROCESSING THROUGH OPUS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE 3" BRASS CAP AT THE N 1/4 COR. OF SEC. 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAVD88, HOLDING AN ELEVATION OF 397.19 ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION DIAGRAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
,

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 N

AutoCAD SHX Text
28 E

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING OF N88°58'24"E, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE NW 1/4 OF SECTION 20, TOWNSHIP 5 NORTH, RANGE 28 EAST OF THE WILLAMETTE MERIDIAN, BETWEEN TIED MONUMENTS. OREGON NORTH ZONE STATE PLANE DERIVED FROM OPUS SOLUTIONS FROM STATIC GPS DATA COLLECTED ON CONTROL POINTS. DISTANCES SHOWN ARE TRUE GROUND DISTANCES, USING A COMBINED GRID TO GROUND SCALE FACTOR OF 1.00004281770771.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R1) HAYDEN RIVER ESTATES NO. 3 (BK. 14 OF PLATS, PG. 13) BY CUMMINGS HAYDEN RIVER ESTATES NO. 3 (BK. 14 OF PLATS, PG. 13) BY CUMMINGS (R2) HAYDEN RIVER ESTATES NO. 2A (BK. 13 OF PLATS, PG. 130) BY CUMMINGS HAYDEN RIVER ESTATES NO. 2A (BK. 13 OF PLATS, PG. 130) BY CUMMINGS (R3) BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT (SURVEY NO. 97-124-B) BY BAALMAN BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT (SURVEY NO. 97-124-B) BY BAALMAN (R4) HAYDEN RIVER ESTATES PHASE 4 (BK. 16 OF PLATS, PG. 97) BY FLOWERS HAYDEN RIVER ESTATES PHASE 4 (BK. 16 OF PLATS, PG. 97) BY FLOWERS (R5) SURVEY FOR COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT (SURVEY NO. I-016-C) BY KRUMBEIN SURVEY FOR COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT (SURVEY NO. I-016-C) BY KRUMBEIN (R6) BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT PLAT (SURVEY NO. Q-772-B) BY TUERS BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT PLAT (SURVEY NO. Q-772-B) BY TUERS (R7) SURVEY FOR RAINBOW REALTY (SURVEY NO. 86-11-A) BY EDWARDS SURVEY FOR RAINBOW REALTY (SURVEY NO. 86-11-A) BY EDWARDS (R8) SURVEY FOR UMATILLA COUNTY AREA #1 (SURVEY NO. 91-01-B) BY EWARDS SURVEY FOR UMATILLA COUNTY AREA #1 (SURVEY NO. 91-01-B) BY EWARDS (R9) SCOTT PARTITION PLAT (PARTITION PLAT NO. 1996-47) BY MCKINNIS SCOTT PARTITION PLAT (PARTITION PLAT NO. 1996-47) BY MCKINNIS (R10) BOUNDARY SURVEY FOR REFFETT (SURVEY NO. 98-234-C) BY ROBERTS BOUNDARY SURVEY FOR REFFETT (SURVEY NO. 98-234-C) BY ROBERTS (R11) BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT (SURVEY NO. 01-38-B) BY CUMMINGS BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT (SURVEY NO. 01-38-B) BY CUMMINGS (R12) LAMBERT PARTITION PLAT (PARTITION PLAT 2000-37) (R13) LAMBERT PARTITION PLAT (PARTITION PLAT 2003-04) LAMBERT PARTITION PLAT (PARTITION PLAT 2003-04) (R14) LAMBERT PARTITION PLAT (PARTITION PLAT 2006-26) LAMBERT PARTITION PLAT (PARTITION PLAT 2006-26) (R15) LAMBERT PARTITION PLAT (PARTITION PLAT 2006-27) LAMBERT PARTITION PLAT (PARTITION PLAT 2006-27) (R16) SURVEY FOR UMATILLA COUNTY (SURVEY 98-101-C) BY WELLSSURVEY FOR UMATILLA COUNTY (SURVEY 98-101-C) BY WELLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1...... SITE BOUNDARY AND SECTION BREAKDOWN SITE BOUNDARY AND SECTION BREAKDOWN 2......PROPOSED LOTS & ROADS, WEST HALF 3...... PROPOSED LOTS & ROADS, EAST HALF PROPOSED LOTS & ROADS, EAST HALF 4...... PROPOSED ORIOLE STREET EXTENSION / PROPOSED ORIOLE STREET EXTENSION / LEGEND / DATA TABLES 5...... NARRATIVE, NOTES & VICINITY MAP NARRATIVE, NOTES & VICINITY MAP 6...... UTILITY LAYOUTUTILITY LAYOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°43'50"W  2630.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1315.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1315.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1315.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°42'48"W  2631.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R7 N00°08'48"E  2631.22')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R8 S00°07'44"W  2631.11')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R7 N00°08'48"E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S00°01'25"W  2631.22' R5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S00°07'44"W  2631.12' R8)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R1-R3,R11&R12 N00°07'41"E) (2631.02' R3,R11&R12)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R5 S00°01'25"W  2631.22')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N00°07'09"E R1-R3)(2631.03' R3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N00°07'04"E  2631.14' R16)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R16 N00°06'34"E  2630.98')

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 1 OF (R9) (SCOTT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 2 OF (R9) (ANDERSON)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10 (ANDREW DEAN HAGER IRREVOCABLE TRUST)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11 (MORIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TL 1000 (UNKNOWN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TL 1100 (LEATHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TL 1700 MAP 5N2820 (FASTRACK, INC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYDEN RIVER ESTATES NO. 2A (R2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11 (HODGE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 5N2820

AutoCAD SHX Text
TL 200 MAP 5N2820 (NOBLES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 1 OF (R14) (CCPD INC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 3 OF (R14) (CCPD INC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 2 OF (R13) (SOSA)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 1 OF (R15) (CCPD INC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FASTRACK, INC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FASTRACK, INC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FASTRACK, INC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TL 1500 MAP 5N2820 (UNKNOWN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FASTRACK, INC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYDEN RIVER ESTATES PHASE 4 (R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYDEN RIVER ESTATES PHASE 4 (R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
67 HAYDEN RIVER ESTATES PHASE 4 (R4) (FASTRACK, INC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' ROAD & UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' ROAD & UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' ROAD & UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' ROAD & UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' ROAD & UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' ROAD & UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TL 1600 MAP 5N2820 (FASTRACK, INC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TL 1300 MAP 5N2820 (FASTRACK, INC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TL 1400 MAP 5N2820 (FASTRACK, INC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYDEN RIVER ESTATES NO. 2A (R2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEETS 3 & 4 FOR REMAINDER OF LOT 65 BOUNDARY DIMENSIONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TL 1200 MAP 5N2820 (RAMSEY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INITIAL POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY CORNER FALLS 0.77' WESTERLY OF SECTION LINE, MEASURED ALONG PROPERTY BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEETS 2 & 3 FOR REMAINDER OF LOT 66 BOUNDARY DIMENSIONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,002,952 S.F. 23.02 AC. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
212.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1294.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1325.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
627.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE LINE LOCATED 0.1' TO 0.2' WESTERLY OF PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R11 1324.82')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1294.71' R11)

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
208.85' N00°25'55"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
316.22' N65°55'04"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
280.64' N68°21'33"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
236.54'(R4) N01°02'25"W(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°55'37"E  446.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°55'37"W  446.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°00'51"E  1315.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
657.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°57'18"E  1324.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
212.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°57'18"E  2646.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°58'17"E  1320.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1322.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
661.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1323.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
657.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°50'37"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°04'22"W  1315.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1315.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
208.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°57'25"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°50'01"W  1315.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°57'14"W  2630.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
444.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°03'39"W  1315.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°04'14"W  1315.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°57'25"W  1315.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°58'09"E  2645.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°58'17"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1320.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1315.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1322.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°58'03"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1320.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°50'37"W  1315.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
839.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°57'22"E  452.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
660.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°57'10"W  2619.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
208.71' N88°57'22"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°50'01"W  834.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
750.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R11&12 N00°00'38"E) (750.41' R11)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N00°11'26"W 236.57' R1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89°49'08"E R1-R3) (480.19' R1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R1,R2&R3 S00°04'40"E) (446.76' R3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2630.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S00°06'07"E 447.42' R7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89°45'06"E R7) (S89°46'27"W 208.67' R3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S00°06'07"E  447.42' R3&R7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°57'22"E  1320.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(208.71' R7 OVERALL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R7 N89°45'06"E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S89°49'01"W  452.15' R3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S00°09'50"E  1315.25' R3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(661.55' R3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S00°06'26"W R3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(657.67' R11)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89°48'44"E  1324.40' R11)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(212.67' R11)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89°48'36"E  2619.53' R11,R13,R14&R15)

AutoCAD SHX Text
661.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
657.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89°47'02"E  2645.92' R7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1322.92' R12)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1322.93' R12)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N00°06'26"W  2630.70' R11&R12)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R3&R11 N89°48'51"E) (2646.20' R11)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R3&R11 1323.10')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(657.68' R11)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(657.63' R11)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(444.96' R11)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R10 1315.26' N00°07'06W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89°48'01"E  1320.60' R10)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R10 N89°48'01"E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1320.60' R10)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R10 N00°14'09"W  1315.14')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R9 N89°49'56"E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R9 S89°49'56"W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R7 N89°47'02"E  2646.86')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89°48'52"E  2645.85' R11&R12)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S00°06'07"E  2631.77' R7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R3 N00°06'26"W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R7 2629.26')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R7 1314.63')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1314.63' R7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R7 N89°45'06"E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R2&R4 30.00')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R3 N00°13'13"W  1315.22')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S00°06'26"W R3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R3&R2 N89°49'08"E)  (R3 1320.32')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(660.25' R3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S00°13'13"E  1315.25' R11)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R3 1315.28')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R7 S00°06'07"E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R11&R12 S00°06'26"E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
C8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
480.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°58'17"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,294,298 S.F. 29.71 AC. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(212.72' R11)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1315.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°10'04"E  2630.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1315.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1315.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N00°21'11"W  2630.02' R10&R16)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S00°19'42"E1315.21' R9)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°11'12"E  2630.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R10 1315.00')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S00°19'42"E  2630.42' R8)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S00°19'42"E  2630.42' R8)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N00°19'50"W  2632.24 R7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N00°19'50"W  2632.29' R7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1315.16' R3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R7 1316.12')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S00°21'E  2630.43' R6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R3 1315.16')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N00°20'01"W  2630.32' R3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N00°20'01"W 2630.32' R3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1315.16' R3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S00°21'E  2630.43' R6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1316.12' R7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1315.02' R10)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N00°20'03"W  2602.78' R16)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALCULATED BY BEARING-BEARING INTERSECT PER (R16)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°58'24"E  2635.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°58'07"E  2636.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1317.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1317.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1318.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1318.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BASIS OF BEARINGS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R10&R16 N89°48'21"E) (2635.83' R10)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R10 1317.92')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1317.92' R10)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R3,R8&R9 N89°49'11"E) (2635.88' R9)(2635.81' R3&R8)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S89°49'47"W  1317.72' R9)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R3&R8 N89°49'25"E) (2635.45' R3)(2635.36' R8)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R7 S89°43'09"W  2636.36')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R6 S89°48'W  2635.38')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R6 S89°48'W   2635.38')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1317.73' R3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R3 1317.91')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1317.72' R3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R16 S89°48'38"W  2635.37')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2635.84' R16)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1315.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°57'18"W  2656.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°56'40"W  2656.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1328.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1328.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1328.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1328.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°50'01"W  1315.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1328.30' R3,R11,R12,R14&R15)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89°40'40"E  2657.35' R5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S89°47'43"W  2657.35' R7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S89°48'31"W  2656.64' R8)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S89°48'31"W  2656.64' R8)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89°40'40"E  2657.35' R5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89°48'21"E  2656.59' R3&R11)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S89°48'29"W  2656.66' R11,R12&R13)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R12,R14&R15 S89°48'21"W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R11-R15 S89°48'29"W)(1328.33' R3,R11&R12)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R3&R11 1328.29')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S89°47'43"W  2657.35' R7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R11-R13 S89°48'29"W1328.33')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N00°00'38"E R11-R15)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89°47'36"E  2656.62' R16)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89°47'45"E  2656.57' R16)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°57'24"E  1325.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°57'18"E  1325.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1315.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°03'39"W  1315.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°57'24"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°57'18"E                    1325.86'    1325.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1325.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R3,R11-R15 S00°13'13"E) (1315.25' R3,R11&R12)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89°48'36"E  1325.70' R3,R11&R12)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1315.35' R11)

AutoCAD SHX Text
444.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R11 444.96')

AutoCAD SHX Text
1315.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°57'18"E                    1325.86'    1325.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R3 1315.16')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R1) HAYDEN RIVER ESTATES NO. 3 (BK. 14 OF PLATS, PG. 13) BY CUMMINGS HAYDEN RIVER ESTATES NO. 3 (BK. 14 OF PLATS, PG. 13) BY CUMMINGS (R2) HAYDEN RIVER ESTATES NO. 2A (BK. 13 OF PLATS, PG. 130) BY CUMMINGS HAYDEN RIVER ESTATES NO. 2A (BK. 13 OF PLATS, PG. 130) BY CUMMINGS (R3) BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT (SURVEY NO. 97-124-B) BY BAALMAN BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT (SURVEY NO. 97-124-B) BY BAALMAN (R4) HAYDEN RIVER ESTATES PHASE 4 (BK. 16 OF PLATS, PG. 97) BY FLOWERS HAYDEN RIVER ESTATES PHASE 4 (BK. 16 OF PLATS, PG. 97) BY FLOWERS (R5) SURVEY FOR COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT (SURVEY NO. I-016-C) BY KRUMBEIN SURVEY FOR COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT (SURVEY NO. I-016-C) BY KRUMBEIN (R6) BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT PLAT (SURVEY NO. Q-772-B) BY TUERS BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT PLAT (SURVEY NO. Q-772-B) BY TUERS (R7) SURVEY FOR RAINBOW REALTY (SURVEY NO. 86-11-A) BY EDWARDS SURVEY FOR RAINBOW REALTY (SURVEY NO. 86-11-A) BY EDWARDS (R8) SURVEY FOR UMATILLA COUNTY AREA #1 (SURVEY NO. 91-01-B) BY EWARDS SURVEY FOR UMATILLA COUNTY AREA #1 (SURVEY NO. 91-01-B) BY EWARDS (R9) SCOTT PARTITION PLAT (PARTITION PLAT NO. 1996-47) BY MCKINNIS SCOTT PARTITION PLAT (PARTITION PLAT NO. 1996-47) BY MCKINNIS (R10) BOUNDARY SURVEY FOR REFFETT (SURVEY NO. 98-234-C) BY ROBERTS BOUNDARY SURVEY FOR REFFETT (SURVEY NO. 98-234-C) BY ROBERTS (R11) BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT (SURVEY NO. 01-38-B) BY CUMMINGS BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT (SURVEY NO. 01-38-B) BY CUMMINGS (R12) LAMBERT PARTITION PLAT (PARTITION PLAT 2000-37) (R13) LAMBERT PARTITION PLAT (PARTITION PLAT 2003-04) LAMBERT PARTITION PLAT (PARTITION PLAT 2003-04) (R14) LAMBERT PARTITION PLAT (PARTITION PLAT 2006-26) LAMBERT PARTITION PLAT (PARTITION PLAT 2006-26) (R15) LAMBERT PARTITION PLAT (PARTITION PLAT 2006-27) LAMBERT PARTITION PLAT (PARTITION PLAT 2006-27) (R16) SURVEY FOR UMATILLA COUNTY (SURVEY 98-101-C) BY WELLSSURVEY FOR UMATILLA COUNTY (SURVEY 98-101-C) BY WELLS



1010

1009

1008

1007

SPARROW AVENUE

P
O

W
E

R
L
I
N

E
 
R

O
A

D

C
U

R
L
E

W

S

P

A

R

R

O

W

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

KILLDEER

AVE.

C
U

R
L
E

W
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

P
O

W
E

R
L
I
N

E
 
R

O
A

D

EAGLE AVENUE

S
T

R
E

E
T

EAGLE AVENUE

R
O

A
D

 A

R
O

A
D

 
B

R
O

A
D

 
C

5

4

5

5

4

0

5

3

5

5

3

0

5

2

5

5

4

0

5
3
5

530

5

2

5

5

2

0

5

1

5

5

2

0

5

2

0

5

2

0

5

2

5

5

3

0

5

3

0

5

2

5

5

2

5

5

2

5

5

1

5

515

5

1

0

5

0

5

5

0

0

4

9

5

5

0

5

5

0

5

5

0

0

4

9

5

5

2

0

5

1

5

5

1

0

5

0

5

5

2

0

5

2

0

5
2
0

5

3

5

5

4

5

5

3

5

5

3

5

5

1

5

5

1

0

5
0
5

5
0
0

5

0

0

5
1
5

4

9

5

5

3

5

5

4

0

5

4

5

5

5

0

5

0

0

4

9

5

4

9

0

5

0

5

17
18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34
35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48
49

50

64

66

BALLARD

SUBDIVISION PHASE 1

TENTATIVE PLAN

LOT LAYOUT

LOCATED IN A PORTION OF THE

SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4,

THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST

1/4, THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE

SOUTHEAST 1/4 & THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF

THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 20,

TOWNSHIP 5 NORTH, RANGE 28 EAST OF

THE WILLAMETTE MERIDIAN, CITY AND

COUNTY OF UMATILLA, OREGON.

PRELIMINARY

Scale  1" = 60'

0 30 60 120

BASIS OF BEARINGS

SURVEY REFERENCES

C
U

R
L
E

W
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

EAGLE AVENUE

38

40

400 Bradley Blvd, Ste 106

Richland, WA 99352

509.942.1600

PBS Engineering and

Environmental Inc.

pbsusa.com

SCALE:

PROJECT NO.:CLIENT:

DRAWN BY:

SHEETCITY:

DATE:

TOWNSHIP: RANGE:SECTION:

COUNTY:

CALC BY:

SURVEYOR:

OFUMATILLA UMATILLA

FASTRACK, INC. 66127.000

GREG E. FLOWERS 08/26/2020

ADM / ROP ROP / DWW 1" = 60'

20 5 NORTH 28 EAST

2 6

S
E

E
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
3
 
F

O
R

 
C

O
N

T
I
N

U
A

T
I
O

N

SEE SHEET 4 FOR CONTINUATION

DETAIL

27

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR VISION EASEMENT PER (R4) (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TL 1700 MAP 5N2820 (FASTRACK, INC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
67 HAYDEN RIVER ESTATES PHASE 4 (R4) (FASTRACK, INC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYDEN RIVER ESTATES PHASE 4 (R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYDEN RIVER ESTATES PHASE 4 (R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYDEN RIVER ESTATES PHASE 4 (R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FASTRACK, INC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FASTRACK, INC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FASTRACK, INC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FASTRACK, INC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAIL, THIS SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,222 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,222 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,048 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,034 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,854 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,898 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,773 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,034 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,048 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,011 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,048 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,048 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,147 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,020 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,005 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,005 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,006 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,222 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,222 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,233 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,216 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,569 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,516 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,641 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,628 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,326 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,534 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,082 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,229 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,630 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,591 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,732 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15,019 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,005 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,005 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,259 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°12'47"E 60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-TANGENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°25'55"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°34'05"E  520.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-TANGENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-TANGENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-TANGENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°10'13"E 110.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°25'55"E  93.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°25'55"E  93.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°25'55"E  93.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°25'55"W  91.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°34'05"W  117.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
115.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
78.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°25'55"E  130.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°25'55"E  136.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°25'55"W  90.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
78.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°25'55"W  91.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°34'05"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
102.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°34'05"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
102.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°34'05"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
102.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°34'05"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°34'05"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°34'05"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°34'05"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°34'05"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°34'05"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S68°44'37"E  117.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S55°57'30"E  116.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S24°04'56"E 90.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S09°33'21"E  103.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S02°00'09"W  134.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S04°51'43"W  167.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S04°51'43"W  197.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N04°51'43"E  112.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
112.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
119.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N04°51'43"E  232.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
96.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°25'55"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
123.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
238.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°25'55"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
123.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
387.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S85°08'17"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
261.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°34'05"E  260.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°34'05"E  260.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°08'38"E  228.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°34'05"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°25'55"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N85°08'17"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°10'13"W  99.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°10'13"W  111.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S86°56'11"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R1,R2,R3,R11&R12 100.00')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60.05' R1,R2,R3,R11&R12)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R1,R11&R12 111.09')

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°50'01"W 119.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89°59'08"W R1,R2,R3,R11&R12)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S87°46'49"W R1,R2,R3,R11&R12)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N00°00'38"E R1,R2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N00°00'37"E R3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°25'55"W  208.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N65°55'04"E  316.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)		 (R4) (R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)		(R4)(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)		(R4)(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°25'55"E 42.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°08'32"E  212.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)		  (R4)  (R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°58'09"E  1322.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(119.98' R1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CENTER SECTION LINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N68°21'33"E  280.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89°59'08"W R1,R2,R3,R11&R12)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)		 (R4) (R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)		(R4)(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C10

AutoCAD SHX Text
C11

AutoCAD SHX Text
C12

AutoCAD SHX Text
C13

AutoCAD SHX Text
C14

AutoCAD SHX Text
C15

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C33

AutoCAD SHX Text
C34

AutoCAD SHX Text
C35

AutoCAD SHX Text
C36

AutoCAD SHX Text
C39

AutoCAD SHX Text
C40

AutoCAD SHX Text
C41

AutoCAD SHX Text
C42

AutoCAD SHX Text
C43

AutoCAD SHX Text
C44

AutoCAD SHX Text
C45

AutoCAD SHX Text
C46

AutoCAD SHX Text
C47

AutoCAD SHX Text
C48

AutoCAD SHX Text
C49

AutoCAD SHX Text
C50

AutoCAD SHX Text
C51

AutoCAD SHX Text
C52

AutoCAD SHX Text
C53

AutoCAD SHX Text
C54

AutoCAD SHX Text
C55

AutoCAD SHX Text
C56

AutoCAD SHX Text
C57

AutoCAD SHX Text
C58

AutoCAD SHX Text
C59

AutoCAD SHX Text
C84

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,294,298 S.F. 29.71 AC. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
02820LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREG E. FLOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNE 30, 1997

AutoCAD SHX Text
OREGON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND SURVEYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
RENEWS 12/31/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING OF N88°58'24"E, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE NW 1/4 OF SECTION 20, TOWNSHIP 5 NORTH, RANGE 28 EAST OF THE WILLAMETTE MERIDIAN, BETWEEN TIED MONUMENTS. OREGON NORTH ZONE STATE PLANE DERIVED FROM OPUS SOLUTIONS FROM STATIC GPS DATA COLLECTED ON CONTROL POINTS. DISTANCES SHOWN ARE TRUE GROUND DISTANCES, USING A COMBINED GRID TO GROUND SCALE FACTOR OF 1.00004281770771.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R1) HAYDEN RIVER ESTATES NO. 3 (BK. 14 OF PLATS, PG. 13) BY CUMMINGS HAYDEN RIVER ESTATES NO. 3 (BK. 14 OF PLATS, PG. 13) BY CUMMINGS (R2) HAYDEN RIVER ESTATES NO. 2A (BK. 13 OF PLATS, PG. 130) BY CUMMINGS HAYDEN RIVER ESTATES NO. 2A (BK. 13 OF PLATS, PG. 130) BY CUMMINGS (R3) BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT (SURVEY NO. 97-124-B) BY BAALMAN BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT (SURVEY NO. 97-124-B) BY BAALMAN (R4) HAYDEN RIVER ESTATES PHASE 4 (BK. 16 OF PLATS, PG. 97) BY FLOWERS HAYDEN RIVER ESTATES PHASE 4 (BK. 16 OF PLATS, PG. 97) BY FLOWERS (R5) SURVEY FOR COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT (SURVEY NO. I-016-C) BY KRUMBEIN SURVEY FOR COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT (SURVEY NO. I-016-C) BY KRUMBEIN (R6) BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT PLAT (SURVEY NO. Q-772-B) BY TUERS BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT PLAT (SURVEY NO. Q-772-B) BY TUERS (R7) SURVEY FOR RAINBOW REALTY (SURVEY NO. 86-11-A) BY EDWARDS SURVEY FOR RAINBOW REALTY (SURVEY NO. 86-11-A) BY EDWARDS (R8) SURVEY FOR UMATILLA COUNTY AREA #1 (SURVEY NO. 91-01-B) BY EWARDS SURVEY FOR UMATILLA COUNTY AREA #1 (SURVEY NO. 91-01-B) BY EWARDS (R9) SCOTT PARTITION PLAT (PARTITION PLAT NO. 1996-47) BY MCKINNIS SCOTT PARTITION PLAT (PARTITION PLAT NO. 1996-47) BY MCKINNIS (R10) BOUNDARY SURVEY FOR REFFETT (SURVEY NO. 98-234-C) BY ROBERTS BOUNDARY SURVEY FOR REFFETT (SURVEY NO. 98-234-C) BY ROBERTS (R11) BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT (SURVEY NO. 01-38-B) BY CUMMINGS BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT (SURVEY NO. 01-38-B) BY CUMMINGS (R12) LAMBERT PARTITION PLAT (PARTITION PLAT 2000-37) (R13) LAMBERT PARTITION PLAT (PARTITION PLAT 2003-04) LAMBERT PARTITION PLAT (PARTITION PLAT 2003-04) (R14) LAMBERT PARTITION PLAT (PARTITION PLAT 2006-26) LAMBERT PARTITION PLAT (PARTITION PLAT 2006-26) (R15) LAMBERT PARTITION PLAT (PARTITION PLAT 2006-27) LAMBERT PARTITION PLAT (PARTITION PLAT 2006-27) (R16) SURVEY FOR UMATILLA COUNTY (SURVEY 98-101-C) BY WELLSSURVEY FOR UMATILLA COUNTY (SURVEY 98-101-C) BY WELLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-TANGENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-TANGENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-TANGENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°08'32"E 40.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)		(R4)(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°08'38"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C10

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°58'09"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CENTER SECTION LINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N85°08'17"W



1036

1019

20

EAGLE AVENUE

R
O

A
D

 A

R
O

A
D

 
D

R

O

A

D

 

E

O

R

I

O

L

E

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

5

2

0

5

2

0

5

2

5

5

3

0

5

1

0

5

0

5

5

0

0

4

9

5

5

0

5

5

0

5

5

0

0

4

9

5

5

3

5

5

3

5

5

1

5

5

1

0

5
0
5

5
0
0

5

3

0

5

2

5

5

2

0

5
1
5

5

1

0

5
0
5

5

2

0

5

2

0

515

5

1

5

525

5

3

0

5

2

5

5

2

0

5
1
5

5

1

5

510

5
0
5

5

0

0

5

0

0

5

0

5

5

0

0

4

9

5

4

9

5

4

9

0

4

8

5

5

0

0

4

9

5

4

9

0

4
9
5

4

9

0

5
0
0

5

0

5

5

1

0

5

1

5

5

0

0

4

9

5

4

9

0

5

0

5

4

9

5

4
9
5

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17
18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

BALLARD

SUBDIVISION PHASE 1

TENTATIVE PLAN

LOT LAYOUT

LOCATED IN A PORTION OF THE

SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4,

THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST

1/4, THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE

SOUTHEAST 1/4 & THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF

THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 20,

TOWNSHIP 5 NORTH, RANGE 28 EAST OF

THE WILLAMETTE MERIDIAN, CITY AND

COUNTY OF UMATILLA, OREGON.

PRELIMINARY

Scale  1" = 60'

0 30 60 120

BASIS OF BEARINGS

SURVEY REFERENCES

400 Bradley Blvd, Ste 106

Richland, WA 99352

509.942.1600

PBS Engineering and

Environmental Inc.

pbsusa.com

SCALE:

PROJECT NO.:CLIENT:

DRAWN BY:

SHEETCITY:

DATE:

TOWNSHIP: RANGE:SECTION:

COUNTY:

CALC BY:

SURVEYOR:

OFUMATILLA UMATILLA

FASTRACK, INC. 66127.000

GREG E. FLOWERS 08/26/2020

ADM / ROP ROP / DWW 1" = 60'

20 5 NORTH 28 EAST

3 6

S
E

E
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
2
 
F

O
R

 
C

O
N

T
I
N

U
A

T
I
O

N

SEE SHEET 4 FOR CONTINUATION

28

AutoCAD SHX Text
67 HAYDEN RIVER ESTATES PHASE 4 (R4) (FASTRACK, INC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TL 1300 MAP 5N2820 (FASTRACK, INC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TL 1600 MAP 5N2820 (FASTRACK, INC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,253 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,055 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,114 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8450 S.F. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,695 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,816 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,916 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,622 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,568 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,011 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,010 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,627 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,101 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,001 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,001 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,222 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,222 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,048 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,034 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,854 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,898 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,773 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,034 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,048 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15,019 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,005 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,005 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,027 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,031 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,010 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,062 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,088 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,596 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,568 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,567 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,528 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,580 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,547 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,556 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,259 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,116 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,002,952 S.F. 23.02 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°34'05"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S56°15'26"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S56°15'22"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°25'55"W  486.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
123.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
298.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N36°40'01"E  312.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
146.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°34'05"E  100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°25'55"W 15.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°25'55"W  160.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°57'10"E  105.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87°59'23"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N33°44'38"E 60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N36°40'01"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N42°11'59"E  161.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N45°36'15"W  91.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N56°15'26"W  242.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S50°15'38"W  134.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°25'55"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°34'05"E  520.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
136.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S55°24'29"E R1,R2&R3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°25'55"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°44'23"E  100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°34'05"E  100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°34'05"E  100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°25'55"E  93.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
78.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°25'55"E  130.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°25'55"E  136.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°25'55"W  90.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°25'55"W  91.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°34'05"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°34'05"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°34'05"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N04°51'43"E  112.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
112.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
119.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N04°51'43"E  232.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
96.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S85°08'17"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
261.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°34'05"E  260.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
106.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N04°51'43"E  112.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S09°11'14"W  112.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S19°46'33"W  112.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S30°20'13"W  112.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S33°44'37"W  127.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S32°50'00"W  127.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S25°13'44"W  127.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S17°39'34"W  127.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S10°02'39"W  127.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S04°51'43"W  127.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S04°51'43"W  127.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S33°44'34"W  99.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S33°44'34"W  99.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S33°44'34"W  101.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S33°44'14"W  107.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
101.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
127.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
106.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°34'05"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S56°19'50"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S26°01'39"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S18°56'13"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°34'05"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S02°04'35"E 102.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
115.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N56°15'22"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S33°44'38"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
112.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N56°15'22"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N56°15'22"W 14.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N85°08'17"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
78.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°57'25"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°58'09"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°57'14"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N68°21'33"E  280.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S00°06'26"E R11&R12)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S00°06'26"W R3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°57'18"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S89°48'51"W R3&R11)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89°47'02"E R7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S00°06'07"E R7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89°47'02"E R7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89°48'52"E R11&R12)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N00°06'26"E R3,R7,R11&R12)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C16

AutoCAD SHX Text
C17

AutoCAD SHX Text
C21

AutoCAD SHX Text
C22

AutoCAD SHX Text
C23

AutoCAD SHX Text
C24

AutoCAD SHX Text
C25

AutoCAD SHX Text
C31

AutoCAD SHX Text
C32

AutoCAD SHX Text
C26

AutoCAD SHX Text
C37

AutoCAD SHX Text
C38

AutoCAD SHX Text
C60

AutoCAD SHX Text
C61

AutoCAD SHX Text
C62

AutoCAD SHX Text
C63

AutoCAD SHX Text
C64

AutoCAD SHX Text
C65

AutoCAD SHX Text
C66

AutoCAD SHX Text
C67

AutoCAD SHX Text
C68

AutoCAD SHX Text
C69

AutoCAD SHX Text
C70

AutoCAD SHX Text
C71

AutoCAD SHX Text
C72

AutoCAD SHX Text
C73

AutoCAD SHX Text
C74

AutoCAD SHX Text
C75

AutoCAD SHX Text
C76

AutoCAD SHX Text
C77

AutoCAD SHX Text
C78

AutoCAD SHX Text
C79

AutoCAD SHX Text
C80

AutoCAD SHX Text
C81

AutoCAD SHX Text
C84

AutoCAD SHX Text
C85

AutoCAD SHX Text
C86

AutoCAD SHX Text
C87

AutoCAD SHX Text
C88

AutoCAD SHX Text
C89

AutoCAD SHX Text
C90

AutoCAD SHX Text
C91

AutoCAD SHX Text
C92

AutoCAD SHX Text
C93

AutoCAD SHX Text
C94

AutoCAD SHX Text
C95

AutoCAD SHX Text
C96

AutoCAD SHX Text
C97

AutoCAD SHX Text
C98

AutoCAD SHX Text
C99

AutoCAD SHX Text
C82

AutoCAD SHX Text
C83

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°25'55"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,294,298 S.F. 29.71 AC. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
02820LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREG E. FLOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNE 30, 1997

AutoCAD SHX Text
OREGON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND SURVEYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
RENEWS 12/31/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING OF N88°58'24"E, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE NW 1/4 OF SECTION 20, TOWNSHIP 5 NORTH, RANGE 28 EAST OF THE WILLAMETTE MERIDIAN, BETWEEN TIED MONUMENTS. OREGON NORTH ZONE STATE PLANE DERIVED FROM OPUS SOLUTIONS FROM STATIC GPS DATA COLLECTED ON CONTROL POINTS. DISTANCES SHOWN ARE TRUE GROUND DISTANCES, USING A COMBINED GRID TO GROUND SCALE FACTOR OF 1.00004281770771.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R1) HAYDEN RIVER ESTATES NO. 3 (BK. 14 OF PLATS, PG. 13) BY CUMMINGS HAYDEN RIVER ESTATES NO. 3 (BK. 14 OF PLATS, PG. 13) BY CUMMINGS (R2) HAYDEN RIVER ESTATES NO. 2A (BK. 13 OF PLATS, PG. 130) BY CUMMINGS HAYDEN RIVER ESTATES NO. 2A (BK. 13 OF PLATS, PG. 130) BY CUMMINGS (R3) BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT (SURVEY NO. 97-124-B) BY BAALMAN BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT (SURVEY NO. 97-124-B) BY BAALMAN (R4) HAYDEN RIVER ESTATES PHASE 4 (BK. 16 OF PLATS, PG. 97) BY FLOWERS HAYDEN RIVER ESTATES PHASE 4 (BK. 16 OF PLATS, PG. 97) BY FLOWERS (R5) SURVEY FOR COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT (SURVEY NO. I-016-C) BY KRUMBEIN SURVEY FOR COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT (SURVEY NO. I-016-C) BY KRUMBEIN (R6) BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT PLAT (SURVEY NO. Q-772-B) BY TUERS BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT PLAT (SURVEY NO. Q-772-B) BY TUERS (R7) SURVEY FOR RAINBOW REALTY (SURVEY NO. 86-11-A) BY EDWARDS SURVEY FOR RAINBOW REALTY (SURVEY NO. 86-11-A) BY EDWARDS (R8) SURVEY FOR UMATILLA COUNTY AREA #1 (SURVEY NO. 91-01-B) BY EWARDS SURVEY FOR UMATILLA COUNTY AREA #1 (SURVEY NO. 91-01-B) BY EWARDS (R9) SCOTT PARTITION PLAT (PARTITION PLAT NO. 1996-47) BY MCKINNIS SCOTT PARTITION PLAT (PARTITION PLAT NO. 1996-47) BY MCKINNIS (R10) BOUNDARY SURVEY FOR REFFETT (SURVEY NO. 98-234-C) BY ROBERTS BOUNDARY SURVEY FOR REFFETT (SURVEY NO. 98-234-C) BY ROBERTS (R11) BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT (SURVEY NO. 01-38-B) BY CUMMINGS BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT (SURVEY NO. 01-38-B) BY CUMMINGS (R12) LAMBERT PARTITION PLAT (PARTITION PLAT 2000-37) (R13) LAMBERT PARTITION PLAT (PARTITION PLAT 2003-04) LAMBERT PARTITION PLAT (PARTITION PLAT 2003-04) (R14) LAMBERT PARTITION PLAT (PARTITION PLAT 2006-26) LAMBERT PARTITION PLAT (PARTITION PLAT 2006-26) (R15) LAMBERT PARTITION PLAT (PARTITION PLAT 2006-27) LAMBERT PARTITION PLAT (PARTITION PLAT 2006-27) (R16) SURVEY FOR UMATILLA COUNTY (SURVEY 98-101-C) BY WELLSSURVEY FOR UMATILLA COUNTY (SURVEY 98-101-C) BY WELLS



1036

O

R

I

O

L

E

S

T

R

E

E

T

O

R

I

O

L

E

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

5

1

0

5

0

5

5

0

0

4

9

5

5

0

5

5

0

5

5

0

0

4

9

5

5
0
5

5
0
0

4

9

5

5

0

0

5

0

0

4

9

5

4

9

0

4
9
5

4

9

0

5
0
0

4

8

5

4

8

0

4

7

5

4

8

5

4
9
0

495

5

0

0

4

9

5

4

9

0

5

0

5

4

9

5

5

0

0

4

9

0

4

8

5

4
8
5

4

8

5

4

9

0

4

9

5

4
9
5

1

2

3

459

60

61

62

63

64

65

CURVE TABLE

BALLARD

SUBDIVISION PHASE 1

TENTATIVE PLAN

LOT LAYOUT

LOCATED IN A PORTION OF THE

SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4,

THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST

1/4, THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE

SOUTHEAST 1/4 & THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF

THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 20,

TOWNSHIP 5 NORTH, RANGE 28 EAST OF

THE WILLAMETTE MERIDIAN, CITY AND

COUNTY OF UMATILLA, OREGON.

PRELIMINARY

Scale  1" = 60'

0 30 60 120

BASIS OF BEARINGS

# #

LEGEND & ABBREVIATIONS

545

SURVEY REFERENCES

CURVE TABLE

#

DESCRIPTION / SURVEY REFERENCE

FOUND MONUMENT & PROPERTY PIN TABLE

(POSITION FROM CALCULATED TO MEASURED)

BEARING DISTANCE

LINE TABLE

400 Bradley Blvd, Ste 106

Richland, WA 99352

509.942.1600

PBS Engineering and

Environmental Inc.

pbsusa.com

SCALE:

PROJECT NO.:CLIENT:

DRAWN BY:

SHEETCITY:

DATE:

TOWNSHIP: RANGE:SECTION:

COUNTY:

CALC BY:

SURVEYOR:

OFUMATILLA UMATILLA

FASTRACK, INC. 66127.000

GREG E. FLOWERS 08/26/2020

ADM / ROP ROP / DWW 1" = 60'

20 5 NORTH 28 EAST

4 6

S
E

E
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
2
 
F

O
R

C
O

N
T

I
N

U
A

T
I
O

N

SEE SHEET 3 FOR CONTINUATION

29

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
67 HAYDEN RIVER ESTATES PHASE 4 (R4) (FASTRACK, INC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TL 1300 MAP 5N2820 (FASTRACK, INC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FASTRACK, INC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,253 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,055 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,114 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,528 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,580 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,547 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,556 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,259 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,002,952 S.F. 23.02 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S85°08'17"E  120.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S56°15'26"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N56°15'26"W  242.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.48' N32°20'16"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S50°15'38"W  134.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.82' N63°26'50"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.28' N76°07'06"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N04°19'47"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N08°21'11"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S55°24'29"E R1,R2&R3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
78.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S04°51'43"W  167.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S04°51'43"W  197.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
119.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N04°51'43"E  232.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
96.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S32°50'00"W  127.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S25°13'44"W  127.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S17°39'34"W  127.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S10°02'39"W  127.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S04°51'43"W  127.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S04°51'43"W  127.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S33°44'34"W  99.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S33°44'34"W  99.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S33°44'34"W  101.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S33°44'14"W  107.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N85°08'17"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)		(R4)(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N68°21'33"E  280.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
C9

AutoCAD SHX Text
C18

AutoCAD SHX Text
C19

AutoCAD SHX Text
C20

AutoCAD SHX Text
C21

AutoCAD SHX Text
C22

AutoCAD SHX Text
C23

AutoCAD SHX Text
C27

AutoCAD SHX Text
C28

AutoCAD SHX Text
C29

AutoCAD SHX Text
C30

AutoCAD SHX Text
C31

AutoCAD SHX Text
C32

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
C80

AutoCAD SHX Text
C84

AutoCAD SHX Text
C85

AutoCAD SHX Text
C86

AutoCAD SHX Text
C87

AutoCAD SHX Text
C88

AutoCAD SHX Text
C89

AutoCAD SHX Text
C90

AutoCAD SHX Text
C93

AutoCAD SHX Text
C98

AutoCAD SHX Text
C82

AutoCAD SHX Text
C83

AutoCAD SHX Text
C73

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
106°30'45"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N70°29'15"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C74

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
92°55'24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S09°47'41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C75

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
442.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0°54'40"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S56°42'42"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C76

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
442.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7°36'14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N60°58'09"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C77

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
442.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3°24'25"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N57°57'35"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C78

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
442.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10°33'40"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N64°56'37"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C79

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
442.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7°34'10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N68°33'21"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C80

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
442.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7°36'55"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S76°08'53"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C81

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
442.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10°35'19"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S75°31'07"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C82

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
442.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5°10'56"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S82°32'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C83

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
442.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4°19'30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S82°58'31"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C84

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
230.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10°14'27"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S80°01'03"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C85

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
570.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5°10'54"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N82°32'50"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C86

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
570.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7°36'57"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N76°08'54"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C87

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
570.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7°34'11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N68°33'20"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C88

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
570.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7°36'16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N60°58'07"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C89

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
570.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0°54'34"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N56°42'43"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C90

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
630.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8°16'50"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N60°14'30"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C91

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
91°50'55"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N09°15'26"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C92

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
91°50'55"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N82°35'29"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C93

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1630.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2°50'54"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N54°45'12"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C94

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1630.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2°51'20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S51°54'05"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C95

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1630.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2°40'23"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N49°08'13"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C96

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1570.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2°32'06"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N50°13'01"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C97

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1570.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1°04'32"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S55°43'10"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C98

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1630.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0°04'47"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N56°13'02"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C99

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1570.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1°08'56"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S48°22'30"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARC LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELTA ANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
89°58'33"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N44°09'15"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°25'33"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S45°38'42"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°01'53"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N44°35'01"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
89°58'46"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S45°25'19"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5°27'52"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S86°50'23"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
230.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12°43'20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N68°32'09"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
181.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61°08'04"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S31°36'27"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C8

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N43°57'35"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C9

AutoCAD SHX Text
117.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33°45'35"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N45°17'42"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
116.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0°27'03"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°22'03"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C11

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
300.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5°41'23"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87°35'14"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C12

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
300.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0°38'05"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N84°25'30"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C13

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
240.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6°19'28"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87°16'11"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C14

AutoCAD SHX Text
110.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63°33'58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N31°21'04"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
105.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C15

AutoCAD SHX Text
138.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
250.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
31°43'41"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N78°59'53"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
136.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C16

AutoCAD SHX Text
151.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
300.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28°52'54"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S70°41'50"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
149.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C17

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
37°05'57"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S18°07'03"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C18

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22°57'47"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S73°39'23"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C19

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19°28'20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S71°54'39"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C20

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3°29'27"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N83°23'33"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C21

AutoCAD SHX Text
302.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
600.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28°52'51"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N70°41'51"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
299.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C22

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
600.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14°22'01"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S77°57'16"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C23

AutoCAD SHX Text
151.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
600.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14°30'50"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N63°30'51"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
151.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C24

AutoCAD SHX Text
236.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1600.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8°27'24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N52°01'43"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
235.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C25

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1600.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2°55'27"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S54°47'42"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C26

AutoCAD SHX Text
154.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1600.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5°31'57"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N50°34'00"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
154.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C27

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
109°28'20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N63°05'21"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C28

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
93°29'27"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S38°23'33"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C29

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
630.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8°41'55"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N80°47'19"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C30

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
99°13'52"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N53°56'42"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C31

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
71°41'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S31°30'43"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C32

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
630.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2°58'14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S65°52'07"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C33

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°25'27"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S45°38'39"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C34

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S44°34'05"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C35

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S45°25'55"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C36

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N44°34'05"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C37

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S45°25'55"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C38

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S44°34'05"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C39

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N45°25'55"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C40

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S44°34'05"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C41

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S45°25'55"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C42

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
89°34'33"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S44°21'21"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C43

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6°19'28"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87°16'11"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C44

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S45°25'55"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C45

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
330.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1°09'12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S84°41'03"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C46

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
210.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6°19'28"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87°16'11"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C47

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
86°30'10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S46°19'00"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C48

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18°16'13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S12°12'01"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C49

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63°33'58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S31°21'04"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C50

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
23°21'59"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S33°01'07"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C51

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18°25'55"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N53°55'05"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C52

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
280.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2°47'01"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N64°31'33"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C53

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
280.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15°23'03"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S73°36'35"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C54

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
220.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17°32'13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N71°54'09"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C55

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
220.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14°11'28"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87°45'59"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C56

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
280.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12°33'49"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87°35'01"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C57

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
280.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0°59'48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N85°38'11"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C58

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
84°42'21"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N42°47'06"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C59

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
95°17'39"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N47°12'54"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C60

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
84°42'21"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N42°47'06"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C61

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
99°30'08"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S49°19'09"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C62

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10°29'08"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N75°41'13"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C63

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
330.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4°19'30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S82°58'31"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C64

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
330.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10°35'19"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N75°31'07"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C65

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
330.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10°33'40"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N64°56'37"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14°11'16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N63°21'01"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C67

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
81°49'48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N15°20'28"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C68

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
330.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3°24'25"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S57°57'35"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C69

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
87°04'36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N80°12'19"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C70

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
180.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
23°20'03"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N13°54'24"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C71

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
180.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2°40'18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°54'14"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C72

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17°39'48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S08°23'59"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(RECORD ARC L)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R1,R2&R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARC LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELTA ANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
02820LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREG E. FLOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNE 30, 1997

AutoCAD SHX Text
OREGON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND SURVEYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
RENEWS 12/31/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING OF N88°58'24"E, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE NW 1/4 OF SECTION 20, TOWNSHIP 5 NORTH, RANGE 28 EAST OF THE WILLAMETTE MERIDIAN, BETWEEN TIED MONUMENTS. OREGON NORTH ZONE STATE PLANE DERIVED FROM OPUS SOLUTIONS FROM STATIC GPS DATA COLLECTED ON CONTROL POINTS. DISTANCES SHOWN ARE TRUE GROUND DISTANCES, USING A COMBINED GRID TO GROUND SCALE FACTOR OF 1.00004281770771.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLM / N'LY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND SURVEY MONUMENT / PROPERTY PIN, DENOTED WITH POINT NUMBER, SEE TABLE, SHEET 4 FOUND 3" BRASS CAP WITH PUNCH IN CASE AND COVER STAMPED: "PBS LS 02820 2019" PER (R4) FOUND 5/8" IRON REBAR WITH YELLOW PLASTIC CAP STAMPED: "PBS OR 02820 LS" PER (R4) CALCULATED POINT ONLY, NOT FOUND OR SET DENOTES RECORD DATA PER SURVEY REFERENCE, SEE LIST / AUDITOR FILE NUMBER BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT / NORTHERLY PARTITION PLAT / PROPERTY PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT DENOTES PROPOSED RIGHT-OF-WAY / TAX LOT SQUARE FEET / ACRES / TYPICAL / WITH SITE BOUNDARY EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY BOUNDARY (ADJACENT) EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY CENTERLINE (ADJACENT) EXISTING PROPERTY LINE EXISTING EASEMENT EXISTING FENCE LINE 1-FOOT INTERVAL EXISTING GROUND CONTOURS PROPOSED RIGHT-OF-WAY PROPOSED RIGHT-OF-WAY CENTERLINE PROPOSED LOT LINE PROPOSED EASEMENT, SEE P.U.E. NOTE, SHEET 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP / PROP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(	R#) / AFNR#) / AFN

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RW / TL

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.F. / AC. / (TYP.) / W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R1) HAYDEN RIVER ESTATES NO. 3 (BK. 14 OF PLATS, PG. 13) BY CUMMINGS HAYDEN RIVER ESTATES NO. 3 (BK. 14 OF PLATS, PG. 13) BY CUMMINGS (R2) HAYDEN RIVER ESTATES NO. 2A (BK. 13 OF PLATS, PG. 130) BY CUMMINGS HAYDEN RIVER ESTATES NO. 2A (BK. 13 OF PLATS, PG. 130) BY CUMMINGS (R3) BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT (SURVEY NO. 97-124-B) BY BAALMAN BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT (SURVEY NO. 97-124-B) BY BAALMAN (R4) HAYDEN RIVER ESTATES PHASE 4 (BK. 16 OF PLATS, PG. 97) BY FLOWERS HAYDEN RIVER ESTATES PHASE 4 (BK. 16 OF PLATS, PG. 97) BY FLOWERS (R5) SURVEY FOR COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT (SURVEY NO. I-016-C) BY KRUMBEIN SURVEY FOR COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT (SURVEY NO. I-016-C) BY KRUMBEIN (R6) BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT PLAT (SURVEY NO. Q-772-B) BY TUERS BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT PLAT (SURVEY NO. Q-772-B) BY TUERS (R7) SURVEY FOR RAINBOW REALTY (SURVEY NO. 86-11-A) BY EDWARDS SURVEY FOR RAINBOW REALTY (SURVEY NO. 86-11-A) BY EDWARDS (R8) SURVEY FOR UMATILLA COUNTY AREA #1 (SURVEY NO. 91-01-B) BY EWARDS SURVEY FOR UMATILLA COUNTY AREA #1 (SURVEY NO. 91-01-B) BY EWARDS (R9) SCOTT PARTITION PLAT (PARTITION PLAT NO. 1996-47) BY MCKINNIS SCOTT PARTITION PLAT (PARTITION PLAT NO. 1996-47) BY MCKINNIS (R10) BOUNDARY SURVEY FOR REFFETT (SURVEY NO. 98-234-C) BY ROBERTS BOUNDARY SURVEY FOR REFFETT (SURVEY NO. 98-234-C) BY ROBERTS (R11) BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT (SURVEY NO. 01-38-B) BY CUMMINGS BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT (SURVEY NO. 01-38-B) BY CUMMINGS (R12) LAMBERT PARTITION PLAT (PARTITION PLAT 2000-37) (R13) LAMBERT PARTITION PLAT (PARTITION PLAT 2003-04) LAMBERT PARTITION PLAT (PARTITION PLAT 2003-04) (R14) LAMBERT PARTITION PLAT (PARTITION PLAT 2006-26) LAMBERT PARTITION PLAT (PARTITION PLAT 2006-26) (R15) LAMBERT PARTITION PLAT (PARTITION PLAT 2006-27) LAMBERT PARTITION PLAT (PARTITION PLAT 2006-27) (R16) SURVEY FOR UMATILLA COUNTY (SURVEY 98-101-C) BY WELLSSURVEY FOR UMATILLA COUNTY (SURVEY 98-101-C) BY WELLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR W/ CAP: "OR LS 2316" (R2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
1002

AutoCAD SHX Text
1003

AutoCAD SHX Text
1004

AutoCAD SHX Text
1005

AutoCAD SHX Text
1006

AutoCAD SHX Text
1007

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR W/ CAP: "OR LS 2316" (R1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1008

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR W/ CAP: "RSI JAB 02735 LS" (R3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1009

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1019

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR W/ CAP: "OR LS 2316" (R11)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1021

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR W/ CAP: "OR LS 2316" (R13)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1022

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR W/OUT CAP (R13)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1023

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR W/OUT CAP (R11)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR W/ CAP: "LS 2316" (R13)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR W/OUT CAP (R11)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR W/ CAP: "OR LS 2316" NO RECORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1028

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR W/ CAP: "PLS 2627" (R10)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1029

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR W/ CAP: "RV MCKINNIS PLS 2431" (R9)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1031

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND REBAR W/OUT CAP (R7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1032

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND REBAR W/OUT CAP (R7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1036

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR W/ CAP: "RSI JAB 02735 LS" (R3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
16049

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR W/ CAP: ILLEGIBLE (R2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: "HELD" DENOTES PIN WAS FOUND WITHIN 0.10' OF CALCULATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
HELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR W/ CAP: "RSI JAB 02735 LS" (R3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR W/ CAP: "RSI JAB 02735 LS" (R3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N22%%DE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S61%%DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3%%DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
HELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N45%%DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR W/ CAP: "RV MCKINNIS PLS 2431" (R9)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15' N'LY OF PROP. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N14°W

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
HELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HELD FOR NEW CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HELD FOR ROAD CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" BRASS CAP BY BLM, ESTABLISHED PER (R6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" BRASS CAP BY BLM, ESTABLISHED PER (R6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" BRASS CAP BY BLM, ESTABLISHED PER (R6) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14' N'LY OF PROP. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.24' N'LY OF PROP. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.11' N'LY OF PROP. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" ALUMINUM CAP ON 1" PIPE LS 951, ESTABLISHED PER (R8), CAP MATERIAL DOES NOT MATCH AS DESCRIBED ON (R8)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-1/2" BRASS CAP BY RPE 7728, ESTABLISHED PER (R5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-1/2" BRASS CAP ON 1" PIPE LS 951, ESTABLISHED PER (R8)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-1/2" BRASS CAP ON 1" PIPE LS 951, ESTABLISHED PER (R8)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR W/ CAP: "OR LS 2316" ESTABLISHED PER (R3) & (R11)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°08'32"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°58'36"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°26'33"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°25'55"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°34'05"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
N05°42'30"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
N27°49'31"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°02'25"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
138.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°02'25"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°57'35"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(RECORD DIST.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R1,R2&R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R1,R2&R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(RECORD BEARING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)(S00°11'26"E R1&R2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)(S89°48'34"W R1&R2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S04°51'43"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N04°51'43"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S32°50'00"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N04°51'43"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S25°13'44"W



BALLARD

SUBDIVISION PHASE 1

TENTATIVE PLAN

LOT LAYOUT

LOCATED IN A PORTION OF THE

SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4,

THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST

1/4, THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE

SOUTHEAST 1/4 & THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF

THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 20,

TOWNSHIP 5 NORTH, RANGE 28 EAST OF

THE WILLAMETTE MERIDIAN, CITY AND

COUNTY OF UMATILLA, OREGON.

PRELIMINARY

NARRATIVE

TITLE REPORT REFERENCE

LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS

OWNER/DEVELOPER

FLOOD PLAIN NOTE

ZONING

EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT NOTE

MONROE ST

U

M

A

T

I
L

L

A

 
R

I
V

E

R

C

O

L

U

M

B

I

A

 

R

I

V

E

R

730

6

T

H

 
S

T

U

M

A
T

I
L
L
A

R

I
V

E
R

 
R

D

PINE TREE AVE

W

E

S

T

 

E

X

T

E

N

S

I

O

N

M

A

I

N

 

C

A

N

A

L

MADISON ST

JEFFERSON ST

STEPHENS AVE

J
 
S

T

TUCKER AVE

P

O

W

E

R

L

I

N

E

 

R

D

82

CITY LIMITS

CITY LIMITS

CITY OF

UMATILLA

CITY LIMITS

CITY

LIMITS

RADAR RD

DARK CANYON AVE

U
M

A
T

I
L
L
A

 
R

I
V

E
R

BENSEL

RD

EAGLE AVE

SPARROW AVE

BOBWHITE AVE

ORIOLE ST

P
O

W
E

R
L
I
N

E

SITE

CURLEW ST

R
D

400 Bradley Blvd, Ste 106

Richland, WA 99352

509.942.1600

PBS Engineering and

Environmental Inc.

pbsusa.com

SCALE:

PROJECT NO.:CLIENT:

DRAWN BY:

SHEETCITY:

DATE:

TOWNSHIP: RANGE:SECTION:

COUNTY:

CALC BY:

SURVEYOR:

OFUMATILLA UMATILLA

FASTRACK, INC. 66127.000

GREG E. FLOWERS 08/26/2020

ADM / ROP ROP / DWW N/A

20 5 NORTH 28 EAST

5 6

VICINITY MAP

NOT TO SCALE

30

AutoCAD SHX Text
02820LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREG E. FLOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNE 30, 1997

AutoCAD SHX Text
OREGON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND SURVEYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
RENEWS 12/31/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL TITLE INFORMATION SHOWN ON THIS MAP HAS BEEN EXTRACTED FROM INFORMATION CONTAINED IN AMERITITLE, LOCATED IN PENDLETON, OREGON, TITLE REPORTS, FILE NUMBERS 240898AM & 277356AM, DATED MAY 30, 2018 & JANUARY 22, 2019, RESPECTIVELY. IN PREPARING THIS TENTATIVE PLAN, PBS ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL INC. HAS CONDUCTED NO INDEPENDENT TITLE SEARCH, NOR IS PBS ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL INC. AWARE OF ANY TITLE ISSUES AFFECTING THE PROPERTY OTHER THAN THOSE SHOWN ON THE TENTATIVE PLAN AND DISCLOSED BY THE REFERENCED AMERITITLE TITLE REPORTS. PBS ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL INC. HAS RELIED WHOLLY ON AMERITITLE'S REPRESENTATION OF THE TITLE'S CONDITION TO PREPARE THIS MAP AND THEREFORE PBS ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL INC. QUALIFIES THE MAP'S ACCURACY AND COMPLETENESS TO THAT EXTENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED AT THE REQUEST OF FASTRACK INC. TO DELINEATE AND SUBDIVIDE THE BOUNDARIES OF LOT 67 OF HAYDEN RIVER ESTATES PHASE 4, RECORDED IN BOOK 16, PAGE 97 AND OF TAX LOTS 1300 & 1700 OF TAX MAP 5N2820 ALL RECORDS OF UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON. PORTIONS OF THIS BOUNDARY HAD BEEN PREVIOUSLY DEFINED AND MONUMENTED BY SAID HAYDEN RIVER ESTATES PHASE 4 AND PARTITION PLAT NO. 2000-37. DURING OUR INITIAL FIELD WORK, WE RECOVERED AND TIED MANY OF THE PERIMETER LOT CORNERS AND CONTROLLING SECTION CORNERS. THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SECTION WAS NOT RECOVERED DURING OUR FIELD WORK, WE HAVE RELIED ON A COMPUTED POSITION USING A BEARING-BEARING INTERSECTION USING DATA FROM SURVEY 98-101-C. THIS PROPERTY IS BORDERED BY TAX LOT 1200, DESCRIBED AS BEING THE NORTH 447.42 FEET OF THE WEST 208.71 FEET OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 20. OUR BREAKDOWN OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 20 DID NOT FIT THE MONUMENTED POSITION OF OF TAX LOT 1200, WE MADE THE DECISION TO HOLD THE PINS FOUND ALONG THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF TAX LOT 1200 FOR THE TRUE LOCATION OF THIS PARCEL. THIS ALSO AGREES WITH THE RECORD DIMENSIONS SHOWN ON HAYDEN RIVER ESTATES NO. 3. THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED AS A REAL TIME KINEMATIC SURVEY USING TRIMBLE DUAL FREQUENCY GPS RECEIVERS WITH A PRECISION OF ONE CENTIMETER +/- 2 PPM TIMES MEASURED LENGTH. MONUMENTS WERE VISITED IN AUGUST AND SEPTEMBER 2018.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 67: LOT 67, HAYDEN RIVER ESTATES PHASE 4, A REPLAT OF LOT 41 IN HAYDEN RIVER ESTATE NO. 3, LYING WITHIN A PORTION  OF SECTION 20, TOWNSHIP 5 NORTH, RANGE 28 EAST OF THE WILLAMETTE MERIDIAN, CITY OF UMATILLA, UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON. TRACT I (5N2820 LOT 1700): A TRACT OF LAND LOCATED IN PARCEL 3, PARTITION PLAT NO. 2000-37 AND IN THE WEST HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 20, BEING DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:  A TRACT OF LAND LOCATED IN SECTION 20, TOWNSHIP 5 NORTH, RANGE 28, EAST OF THE WILLAMETTE MERIDIAN, UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:  BEGINNING AT THE CENTER QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 20; THENCE ALONG THE NORTH-SOUTH CENTERLINE OF SAID SECTION 20, SOUTH 00°06'26" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 657.67 FEET; THENCE NORTH 89°48'44" EAST A DISTANCE OF 1324.40 FEET, TO A POINT ON THE EAST LINE OF THE SOUTH HALF OF THE N0RTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 20; THENCE ALONG SAID LINE, SOUTH 00°13'13" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 212.67 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89°48'36" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 2619.53 FEET, TO A POINT ON THE EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY OF POWERLINE ROAD; THENCE ALONG SAID RIGHT-OFWAY, NORTH 00°00'38" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 750.41 FEET, TO A POINT ON THE SOUTHERLY BOUNDARY OF WAY, NORTH 00°00'38" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 750.41 FEET, TO A POINT ON THE SOUTHERLY BOUNDARY OF LOT 41, HAYDEN RIVER ESTATES PHASE 3, AS PER THE PLAT THEREOF IN BOOK 14, PAGE 13, PLAT RECORDS, UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON; THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY LINE, THE FOLLOWING 10 CALLS: (1) SOUTH 89°59'08" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 111.09 FEET; (2) NORTH 87°46'49" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 60.05 FEET; (3) SOUTH 89°59'08" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 100.00 FEET; (4) NORTH 00°00'52" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 69.11 FEET; (5) NORTH 43°07'46" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 61.78 FEET; (6) N0RTH 34°37'08" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 100.38 FEET; (7) SOUTH 55°24'49" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 686.04 FEET; (8) N0RTH 34°35'11" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 100.00 FEET; (9) NORTH 66°56'02" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 71.02 FEET; (10) NORTH 34°35'11" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 414.69 FEET TO A POINT ON THE NORTH-SOUTH CENTERLINE OF SAID SECTION 20; THENCE ALONG SAID LINE, SOUTH 00°06'26" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 136.93 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. TRACT II (5N2820 LOT 1300): THE WEST HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 20, TOWNSHIP 5 NORTH, RANGE 28, EAST, WILLAMETTE MERIDIAN, COUNTY OF UMATILLA, STATE OF OREGON;  EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE NORTH 447.42 FEET OF THE WEST 208.71 FEET THEREOF;  ALSO EXCEPTING THEREFROM THAT PORTION DESCRIBED IN DEED RECORDED OCTOBER 30, 1997 IN MICROFILM R-318, PAGE 597, OFFICE OF COUNTY RECORDS, UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FASTRACK, INC. 4803 CATALONIA DRIVE PASCO, WA 99301

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE FOR THIS AREA IS LISTED AS ZONE X PER UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON FIRM MAP NUMBER 41059C0265G, IN WHICH ZONE X IS DEFINED AS: AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING ON ADJACENT PROPERTIES IS AS FOLLOWS: SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL (R1) TO THE NORTH, EAST, SOUTH & WEST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND IS CURRENTLY UNIMPROVED. THERE IS A GRAVEL ACCESS ROAD AND GAS MAIN RUNNING ACROSS THE NORTH END OF THE SITE IN THE ACCESS AND UTILITY EASEMENT (AFN 138679). ACCESS TO PUBLIC UTILITIES IS AVAILABLE TO THE NORTH AND WEST FROM ADJACENT DEVELOPMENTS AND IMPROVEMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITIES SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO INSTALL, MAINTAIN AND OPERATE THEIR EQUIPMENT AND ALL OTHER RELATED FACILITIES ABOVE AND BELOW GROUND WITHIN THE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS IDENTIFIED ON THIS PLAT MAP AS MAY BE NECESSARY OR DESIRABLE IN PROVIDING UTILITY SERVICES WITHIN AND WITHOUT THE LOTS IDENTIFIED HEREIN, INCLUDING THE RIGHT OF ACCESS TO SUCH FACILITIES AND THE RIGHT TO REQUIRE REMOVAL OF ANY OBSTRUCTIONS INCLUDING STRUCTURES, TREES AND VEGETATION THAT MAY BE PLACED WITHIN THE PUE. THE UTILITY MAY REQUIRE THE LOT OWNER TO REMOVE ALL OBSTRUCTIONS AT THE OWNER'S EXPENSE, OR THE UTILITY MAY REMOVE SUCH OBSTRUCTIONS AT THE LOT OWNER'S EXPENSE. AT NO TIME MAY ANY PERMANENT STRUCTURES BE PLACED WITHIN THE PUE OR ANY OTHER OBSTRUCTION WHICH INTERFERES WITH THE USE OF THE PUE WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL OF THE UTILITIES WITH FACILITIES IN THE PUE.



W

L

W

L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W

L

W

L

W

L

W

L

W

L

W

L

W

L

W

L

W

L

W

L

W

L

W

L

W

L

W

L

W

L

W

L

W

L

W

L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W

L

W

L

W

L

W

L

W

L

W

L

W

L

W

L

W

L

W

L

WL

WL
WL

WL

WL

WL
WL

WL

WL

WL

WL
WL

WL

WL

WL
WL

WL

WL

WL
WL

WL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W

L

W

L

W

L

W

L

W

L

W

L

W

L

W

L

W

L

W

L

W

L

W

L

W

L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

WL
WL

WL

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W

L

W

L

W

L

W

L

W

L

W

L

W

L

W

L

W
L

W
L

(

H

O

T

T

M

A

N

)

L

O

T

 

2

5

T

L

 

2

5

0

0

(

E

S

Q

U

I

V

E

L

)

L

O

T

 

2

6

1

T

L

 

2

6

0

0

(

M

O

N

T

E

N

E

G

R

O

)

J

39

38

37
36

35
18

17

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48
49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

34

27

33

28

32

29

30

31

26

19
25

20

24

21

23 22

13

10

14 9

15

16

12

11

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

8

AVE

KILLDEER

EAGLE AVE

R
O

A
D

 
D

R
O

A
D

 
C

O
R

IO
L

E
 S

T

R
O

A
D

 
B

R

O

A

D

 

E

H

A

Y

D

E

N

 

R

I

V

E

R

E

S

T

A

T

E

S

 

P

H

A

S

E

 

4
S

P

A

R

R

O

W

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

C
U

R
L

E
W

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

R
O

A
D

 A

CONNECT TO EXTG

12" WATER

CONNECT TO EXTG

8" SANITARY

CONNECT TO EXTG

8" WATER

CONNECT TO EXTG

10" SANITARY

CONNECT TO EXTG

8" WATER

SANITARY SEWER

C.O. (TYP)

W.L. BLOW OFF

(TYP)

SANITARY

SEWER CAP

W.L. BLOW OFF

(TYP)

ADA RAMP

(TYP)

F

U

T

U

R

E

 
D

E

V

E

L

O

P

M

E

N

T

(

S

I
N

G

L

E

 
F

A

M

I
L

Y

 
R

E

S

I
D

E

N

T

I
A

L

)

(

F

A

S

T

R

A

C

K

,
 
I
N

C

.

PHASE

BOUNDARY

(TYP)

FIRE HYDRANT

(TYP)

IRR SERVICE

(TYP)

SANITARY SEWER

LATERAL (TYP)

WATER

SERVICE (TYP)

CATCH BASIN &

PERF PIPE (TYP)

SANITARY SEWER

MH (TYP)

6
0
'
 
R

/
W

3
6
'
 
P

A
V

'
T

1
0
'
 
U

T
I
L

E
S

M
T

60' R/W

36' PAV'T

10' UTIL

ESMT

60' R/W

36' PAV'T

10' UTIL

ESMT

60' R/W

36' PAV'T

10' UTIL

ESMT

6

0

'

 

R

/

W

3

6

'

 

P

A

V

'

T

1

0

'

 

U

T

I

L

E

S

M

T

6

0

'

 

R

/

W

3

6

'

 

P

A

V

'

T

1

0

'

 

U

T

I

L

E

S

M

T

6

0

'
 
R

/
W

3

6

'

 

P

A

V

'

T

1

0

'

 

U

T

I

L

E

S

M

T

P
O

W
E

R
L
I
N

E
 
R

O
A

D

2

6

7

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

CONNECT TO

EXTG 6" IRR

IRR MAIN (TYP)

CONNECT TO

EXTG 6" IRR

CONNECT TO

EXTG 6" IRR

F

U

T

U

R

E

 
D

E

V

E

L

O

P

M

E

N

T

(

S

I
N

G

L

E

 
F

A

M

I
L

Y

 
R

E

S

I
D

E

N

T

I
A

L

)

(

F

A

S

T

R

A

C

K

,
 
I
N

C

.

IRR MAIN (TYP)

IRR MAIN

(TYP)

W.L. MAIN (TYP)

W.L. MAIN (TYP)

W.L. MAIN (TYP)

SANITARY SEWER

MAIN (TYP)

SANITARY SEWER

MAIN (TYP)

SANITARY SEWER

MAIN (TYP)

IRR MAIN (TYP)

CONNECT TO EXTG

8" WATER

W
L

W
L

400 Bradley Blvd, Ste 106

Richland, WA 99352

509.942.1600

PBS Engineering and

Environmental Inc.

pbsusa.com

SCALE:

PROJECT NO.:CLIENT:

DRAWN BY:

SHEETCITY:

DATE:

TOWNSHIP: RANGE:SECTION:

COUNTY:

DESIGNED BY:

ENGINEER:

OFUMATILLA UMATILLA

FASTRACK, INC. 66127.000

JASON L. MATTOX 08/10/2020

CAD ROP 1" = 80'

20 5 N 28 E

6 6

BALLARD SUBDIVISION PHASE 1

TENTATIVE PLAN

UTILITY LAYOUT

LOCATED IN A PORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4,

THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4, THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF

THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 & THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF

SECTION 20, TOWNSHIP 5 NORTH, RANGE 28 EAST OF THE WILLAMETTE

MERIDIAN, CITY AND COUNTY OF UMATILLA, OREGON.

Scale  1" = 80'

0 40 80 160

OREGON

PRELIMINARY

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT NOTE

UTILITIES SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO INSTALL, MAINTAIN AND OPERATE THEIR EQUIPMENT AND ALL OTHER

RELATED FACILITIES ABOVE AND BELOW GROUND WITHIN THE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS IDENTIFIED ON THIS

PLAT MAP AS MAY BE NECESSARY OR DESIRABLE IN PROVIDING UTILITY SERVICES WITHIN AND WITHOUT THE LOTS

IDENTIFIED HEREIN, INCLUDING THE RIGHT OF ACCESS TO SUCH FACILITIES AND THE RIGHT TO REQUIRE REMOVAL

OF ANY OBSTRUCTIONS INCLUDING STRUCTURES, TREES AND VEGETATION THAT MAY BE PLACED WITHIN THE PUE.

THE UTILITY MAY REQUIRE THE LOT OWNER TO REMOVE ALL OBSTRUCTIONS AT THE OWNER'S EXPENSE, OR THE

UTILITY MAY REMOVE SUCH OBSTRUCTIONS AT THE LOT OWNER'S EXPENSE. AT NO TIME MAY ANY PERMANENT

STRUCTURES BE PLACED WITHIN THE PUE OR ANY OTHER OBSTRUCTION WHICH INTERFERES WITH THE USE OF

THE PUE WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL OF THE UTILITIES WITH FACILITIES IN THE PUE.

NOTES FOR UTILITY SERVICE PROVIDERS:

MUNICIPAL WATER..................CITY OF UMATILLA

MUNICIPAL SEWER..................CITY OF UMATILLA

MUNICIPAL IRRIGATION..........CITY OF UMATILLA (DRY SYSTEM)

POWER PROVIDER..................PACIFIC POWER

STORM WATER........................ON-SITE RETENTION, SYSTEMS IN RIGHT-OF-WAY

31

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
83506PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPIRES: Dec. 31, 2020



 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

 
a 1201 Adams Avenue, La Grande, OR 97850-2607     p  541 963 7100     f  541 963 7118     w  www.jub.com 

DATE: September 11, 2020 

TO: Dave Stockdale, Umatilla City Manager 

Scott Coleman, Umatilla Public Works Director  

Brandon Seitz, Planning Director 

Melissa Stockdale, Finance Director 

FROM: J-U-B Engineers - Shae Talley P.E. 

Spencer Montgomery 

SUBJECT: Umatilla Residential Development TIA Comments 

PROJECT: Ballard Subdivision 

PROJECT NO.: 33-19-019 

The intent of this memo is to provide comments on the Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) submitted by PBS for the 

Umatilla Residential Development. J-U-B Engineers, Inc., reviewed the TIA dated April 20, 2020 and has the 

following comments: 

 

1. J-U-B ENGINEERS read the above referenced Traffic Impact Analysis and has reviewed the following 

aspects of the report:  background traffic growth, in-process trips, trip generation, trip distribution, pass-

by trips, forecast traffic volumes with the development, forecast delay and Level of Service, capacity 

worksheets and turn-lane analysis. 

 

2. We believe that the above mentioned components of the analysis are accurate and consistent with 

industry standards. 

 

3. We concur with several recommendations included in Section 7 on page 23, specifically: 

 

 Reduce the speed limit on Powerline Road to 35 MPH along the development frontage. 

 Assure all driveways, sidewalks, and curb ramps constructed with the project comply with the 

current ADA guidelines. 

 Design proposed Powerline Road intersections consistent with Chapter 9.5.3 of the AASHTO 

Geometric Design Guide for intersection sight distance. 

 The intersection of US 730/Powerline Road is forecast to provide Level of Service “F” with the 

proposed developments in 2030.  Several mitigation scenarios were presented, including adding 

an exclusive eastbound left turn lane and an exclusive northbound left turn lane, however this 

32



Umatilla Residential Development Traffic Impact Analysis 

Comments on September 11, 2020 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 

www.jub.com                                                                                                                                                             J-U-B ENGINEERS, Inc. 

will not achieve acceptable LOS standards.  Installation of a traffic signal or roundabout will 

achieve LOS standards.  The recommendation provided in the study is to “evaluate the US 

730/Powerline Road intersection with further consultation between the City staff and ODOT to 

determine the ultimate intersection control and configuration.  The study also indicates that the 

applicant should contribute an amount based on the increase in traffic from the 2030 condition 

without the project to 2030 with the project and the cost of an improvement that will meet 

ODOT operational standard” (which earlier in the report is stated to be 57%). 

 

4.  The study shows a need for left turn lanes at five locations at four intersections along Powerline Road 

(four southbound and one northbound).  The recommendation is to “maintain the existing lane cross 

section on Powerline Road and not install left turn lanes.  This recommendation is based on precedent 

established by prior developments’ frontage improvements, the turn lanes’ being unneeded for LOS, 

and the City’s plan for future bike lanes along the roadway.  The City should continue to monitor 

conditions, especially collision patterns, along the roadway for safety concerns and should pursue a 

corridor-wide improvement with a consistent lane cross section.” 

 

We believe that with multiple intersections on Powerline Road that suggest the need for a left turn lane 

for safety purposes that the City needs to determine the long-range vision for this facility.  The TIA 

mentions that these developments will construct sidewalks along their frontage, and separately 

mentions that bike lanes are identified in the City of Umatilla Pedestrian and Bicycle Plan for Powerline 

Road.  It appears that the corridor may be well served with a two-way left-turn lane (TWLTL), at least 

through the areas of the proposed development where there are several local street connections.  There 

may not be enough existing right-of-way along Powerline Road to accommodate bike lanes, sidewalks 

and a TWLTL.  However, if the proposed development constructs sidewalks it is unlikely that both bike 

lanes and a TWLTL will be included in the corridor.  If both are desirable now is the time to make that 

decision so that the developers can make adjustments in the setback of the new lots and dedicate 

adequate right-of way for future improvements to the corridor. 

 

33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



ARTICLE E.  LIVESTOCK RESIDENTIAL (LR)

10-3E-1: PURPOSE:
10-3E-2: USES PERMITTED:
10-3E-3: CONDITIONAL USES PERMITTED:
10-3E-4: DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS:
10-3E-5: LIMITATIONS ON USE

10-3E-1: PURPOSE:

The LR District is intended for low density, rural single-family residential uses in the 
Power City Area and other applicable areas. The LR District corresponds to the LR
designation of the Comprehensive Plan.

10-3E-2: USES PERMITTED:

The following uses and their accessory uses are permitted in the LR District:

A. Single-family dwelling subject to the provision of section 10-11-9 of this title;
B. One manufactured home on an individual lot subject to the provisions of section 

10-11-8 of this title;
C. Residential home; 
D. Family day care provider;
E. Home occupation subject to the provision of section 10-11-1 of this title; and 
F. Accessory uses, including an accessory dwelling subject to the provisions of 

section 10-11-11 of this title. 
G. Keeping and raising of horses, cattle, goats, sheep, and chickens in accordance 

with the limitations on use listed below.

10-3E-3: CONDITIONAL USES PERMITTED:

The following primary uses and their accessory uses may be permitted when authorized 
in accordance with the requirements of chapter 12 of this title:

A. Community services uses as provided by chapter 6 of this title.

10-3E-4: DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS:

DIMENSIONAL STANDARDS 

Minimum lot area 10,000 square feet 

Minimum lot width 60 feet 

140



Minimum lot depth 100 feet 

Minimum yard setbacks: 

  Front and rear yard 15 feet 

  Side yard 10 feet 

  Side street yard 15 feet 

  Garage 18 feet from any street except an alley 

Maximum building height 50 feet 

10-3E-5: LIMITATIONS ON USE: 

Permitted Animals. Unless classified as a household pet, only animals explicitly 
permitted in this Section (i.e., horses, cattle, goats, sheep, chickens) qualify as animals 
that may be kept as a Livestock Residential Animal.

Lot size requirement. Except as provided otherwise in this section, the total number of 
all animals (other than their young under the age of six months) allowed on a lot shall be 
limited to the square footages listed below for each adult animal or similar type of 
animal listed. These areas shall be exclusively for the animals.

(1) Horses: 20,000 square feet

Cattle: 20,000 square feet

Llamas: 10,000 square feet

Ostriches/emus: 10,000 square feet

Sheep: 5,000 square feet

Goats: 5,000 square feet

(2) The number of fowl or other poultry or rabbits over the age of six months shall not 
exceed one for each 2,000 square feet of unimproved lot area. The number of young 
(under the age of six months) allowed on the property at any time shall not exceed three 
times the allowable number of adults.

General Animal Care.  Animals being kept in a residential environment must be cared 
for and monitored daily to maintain animal health and to prevent nuisance problems with 

141



neighbors and the community. Animals may not be slaughtered in City Limits except for 
personal use or animal welfare.

Sanitation, Waste, and Odors.  All animal structures and roaming areas must be kept 
sanitary and free from accumulations of animal excrement and objectionable odors. All 
structures and enclosures designed for animals shall be kept reasonably free and clean 
of flies, and accumulated animal waste materials, and shall be subject to health 
regulations (county, state or federal) as may be now hereafter established.

Animal Shelter. Barns, sheds, and other structures sheltering animals shall be located 
a minimum of 35 feet from a side or rear property line and 75 feet from the front 
property line; adequate fences and corrals shall be required of the animal owner to keep 
animals off adjacent lands.

Roosters. Roosters are not allowed in city limits.   

4-H or FFA. Domestic livestock kept solely for the purpose of a youth livestock project 
such as 4-H or FFA may be exempted from the square footage requirements of this 
section; provided, that the following conditions are complied with:

(1) Evidence is provided to the City Planning Official that the youth is duly enrolled in a 
4‑H or FFA livestock project and an outline of the planned project, including animal 
types and numbers, is also provided.

(2) Market/feeder hogs and roosters are permitted only when raised as an FFA or 4-H 
market animal project. 

(3) Failure to comply with the sanitation control and other requirements of this section 
may result in the cancellation of the exemption.

142



Two Options for discharge of firearm in city limits. 

Option 1: Special shooting permit

The Chief of Police (or designee) may issue a special shooting permit to any resident in the LR Zone for 
the purpose of slaughtering an animal that resides on residents LR Zone property. Slaughter may only 
occur for personal use or animal welfare. A special shooting permit issued under this section shall 
include conditions and limitations as the Chief of Police or designee see fit for the protection of lives and 
property. A written request for a special shooting permit, in the form required by the City, must be 
submitted to the Chief of Police at least 7 calendar days prior to intended use. 

Option 2: Two-hour notice

If the slaughtering of the animal involves the discharge of a firearm, notice shall be provided to the 
Umatilla police department at least two hours prior to the discharge of the firearm. The notice shall be 
made by phone to the Umatilla police department nonemergency number and shall include the location 
of the discharge, the time of the discharge, and the reason for discharge.

In both cases, the city code will need to be amended by the ordinance to allow the discharge of weapon. 
What will need to be changed: 

5-1-3: USE OF WEAPONS:

A. Discharging A Weapon:

1. It shall be unlawful for any person to discharge an air gun, BB gun, bow and arrow, bean shooter, 
blowgun, paintball gun, slingshot or other similar weapon or device on public property or any 
premises open to the public.

2. The offense described in this section, discharging air guns and nonfirearm weapons, is a class C 
violation.

3. It shall be unlawful for any person to discharge any type of firearm; provided, however, that nothing 
herein contained shall apply to any police officer while acting in the performance of duties or to any 
person lawfully using a firearm in defense of himself or protecting the life of another or to any person 
firing on a target range which has been constructed to standards as determined by pertinent building 
codes of the city, providing absolute entrapment of all fire rounds and control of all offensive noises.

4. The offense described in this section, discharging of firearms, is a class A violation. (Ord. 783, 8-5-
2013)

143


	Planning Commission Agenda
	2020-324- - 09-22-20 Draft.docx
	2020-325- - SUB-2-20 Ballard Report & Rec.docx
	2020-325- - Ballard Subdivision Notice Map.pdf
	2020-325- - 66127.000_Ballard-Subdivision-Ph1-Tentative-Plan-Prelim-2020-08-26.pdf
	2020-325- - 2020.09.11_Ballard Subdivision_TIA_Review_Memo.pdf
	2020-325- - Ballard TIA.pdf
	2020-326- - Livestock Residential (Draft).docx
	2020-326- - Two Options for discharge of firearm in city limits.docx

